
Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         June 7, 2021 
 

Russell County Page 1 
 

  
RUSSELL COUNTY 

 
BOARD OF SUPERVISOR’S MEETING 

 
AGENDA – JUNE 7, 2021 

 
BOS Board Room                Regular Meeting               6:00 PM 

 
Russell County Governmental Center 

Lebanon, Virginia 24266 
 

 
 

 
The Russell County Board of Supervisors Meetings will be held pursuant to the Russell County Emergency Ordinance of April 6, 2020 and 
amended on September 8, 2020 and March 8, 2021 to allow for the Continuity of Government Operations During the Pandemic, including 
Altering the Process for Conducting Public Meetings; Restricting the Use of Public Buildings or Facilities; Providing Additional Powers to the 
Director of Emergency Management to Incur Costs, Waive Procedures, and Take Other Temporary Actions; and Suspending Deadlines and 
Procedures.  
 
 
CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL – Clerk of the Board 
 
INVOCATION – Chairperson  
  
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 

1. RC FY 2021/2022 Budget & CY 2022 Tax Rate Public Hearing 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Approval of Minutes.  Consider approval of the minutes of the  
following meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors….……………B-1 
 

a. Unapproved minutes of May 5, 2021 
b. Unapproved minutes of May 19, 2021          

  
2. Approval of Expenditures. Consider approval of expenditures presented  

for payment……………………………………………………………………………...B-2 
 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         June 7, 2021 
 

Russell County Page 2 
 

 
 

3. Committee Appointments for Board Consideration. 
 

RC Planning Commission 
 
Charles Edmonds  Four-Year Term         April 3, 2021 
Roger Sword           Four-Year Term  December 31, 2020 
 
Cumberland Plateau Economic Development Commission 
 
Frank Horton      One-Year Term  June 30, 2021 
Tony Lambert  One-Year Term  June 30, 2021 
Ron Blankenship  One-Year Term  June 30, 2021 
James Eaton, Jr.   One-Year Term  June 30, 2021 
 
Dante Community Center 
 
Jason Gullett  Two-Year Term  June 30, 2021 
 
Russell County Public Service Authority 
 
Clifford Hess  Four-Year Term  June 24, 2021 
Chris Dye   Four-Year Term  June 24, 2021 
 
Russell County Library Board 
 

 Karen Herndon  Four-Year Term  June 30, 2021 
 Ann Monk   Four-Year Term  June 30, 2021 
 
CITIZEN’S COMMENT PERIOD (Limited to 3 minutes) 
 
CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICER REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 
COUNTY ATTORNEY REPORTS AND REQUESTS………………………………………..C-1 

 
1. Project Jonah Building Construction & Environmental Inspection Service                               

Request for Qualifications (RFQ) 
 

2. County Business License  
 

3. County Special Assessments 
 

4. Sun Disposal Site Purchase  
 
 
 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         June 7, 2021 
 

Russell County Page 3 
 

 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 
      REPORTS 
 

1. American Rescue Plan Act 2021……………………………………………………..D-1 
 
REQUESTS 
 
2. Honaker Library Foundation Repairs………………………………………………..D-2 

 
3. VDOT Resolution for Replacement and Maintenance of Willow Springs                                                     

Drive Culvers to Alleviate Flooding on Rte. 679, Tumbez Hollow Road………D-3 
 

4. VDOT Resolution Supporting the Closing of Rte. 663, Rock Fork Road for  
Bridge Reconstruction………………………………………………………………….D-4 
 

5. VDOT Resolution Supporting the Three Rivers Destination Pedestrian 
Bridge………………………………………………………………………………………D-5 
 

6. Leachate Treatment Agreement with the Town of Lebanon……..………………D-6 
 

7. Prepayment of July 2021 County Expenditures……………………………………D-7  
 

MATTERS PRESENTED BY THE BOARD 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
COUNTY AGENCY / BOARD REPORTS: 
        

• Treasurer’s Report ………………………………………………………………………E 
• RC IDA …………………………………………………………………………………….F 
• RC PSA …………………………………………………………………………………... G 
• Castlewood W&S ………………………………………………………………………..H 
• RC Tourism……………………………………………………………………………….I 
• RC Planning Commission ……………………………………………………………..J 
• RC Conference Center….………………………………………………………………K 
• RC Fitness Center……………………………………………………………………….L 
• RC Transportation & Safety…………………………………………………………...M 
• RC Cannery Reports…………………………………………………………………….N 
• RC Building Inspector…………………………………………………………………..O 
• RC Disposal……………………………………………………………………………….P 
• RC Litter…………………………………………………………………………………...Q   

 



 Russell County Virginia  

“The Heart of Southwest Virginia” 

Oris Christian 
At-Large 

 David Eaton 
District 4 

Lou Ann Wallace Rebecca Dye, Chairperson Steve Breeding 
District 2 District 6 District 5 

Carl Rhea Tim Lovelace, Vice-Chairman Lonzo Lester 
District 3 District 1 County Administrator 

 
 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
 
 

The Russell County Board of Supervisors will conduct Public Hearing on Monday, 
June 7, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. to hear comments concerning the adoption of the                                    
“RC FY 2021/2022 Budget & CY 2022 Tax Rates”. 

A copy of the proposed RC FY 2021/2022 Budget & CY 2022 Tax Rates is available 
for review in the Office of the County Administrator at 137 Highland Drive, Lebanon, 
Virginia during        normal business hours. 

In addition, the RC FY 2021/2022 Budget & CY 2022 Tax Rates are posted on the 
County’s Website and on RussellCountyVA App on Google Play Store. 

The Public Hearing will be held in the Russell County Board of Supervisors Room                    
at the Russell County Governmental Center, 133 Highland Drive, Lebanon, Virginia 
during the regular monthly meeting on June 7, 2021. 

 
 

BY ORDER OF THE 
RUSSELL COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

http://www.russellcountyva.us/


 

COUNTY OF RUSSELL 
Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 

July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2022 

The Russell County Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Proposed Budget is prepared and published for informative and fiscal planning purposes 
only.  It does not constitute an obligation or commitment on the part of Board of Supervisors of the county to appropriate any funds 
for that item or purpose.  There is no allocation or designation of any funds of this County for any purpose until there has been an   
appropriation for that purpose by the Board of Supervisors. 

Expenditures by Fund Type and Function FY 2021  FY 2022     Percentage 
 Budget  Proposed  Budget     Change 
General Fund 

General Government Administration $ 1,764,751  $ 1,774,791                    0.6   % 
Judicial Administration 2,592,247  2,701,068     4.2   % 
Public Safety 6,379,028  6,323,652                         -0.9   % 
Environmental Control 1,777,663  1,794,487      1.0   % 
General Services 919,633  931,030     1.2   % 
Health and Welfare 1,311,530  1,282,612    -2.2   % 
Education 9,268,266  9,268,266     0.0   % 
Parks, Recreation & Cultural 525,200  504,101      -4.0   % 
Community Development 300,826  303,826     1.0   % 
Non-Departmental 211,250  211,250     0.0   % 
Capital Outlay and Transfers 264,815  267,727        1.1   % 
Debt Service 979,000               975,310     -0.4   % 

 
 

 
Total General Fund $ 26,294,209  $ 26,338,120   0.2   % 
 

Special Revenue Fund 
Coal Road Fund $ 150,000  $ 150,000        0.0   %  
SWVA ASAP Fund 197,052  197,052                   0.0   % 
Virginia Public Assistance Fund 5,210,980  5,280,918                   1.3   % 
Comprehensive Services Act Fund 1,720,700  1,720,700     0.0   % 
Workforce Development Board           0              0        

 
    0.0   %  

Total Special Revenue Fund             7,278,732              7,348,670      1.0   % 
 
 
Enterprise Fund 

Canneries $             25,000  25,000                   0.0  % 
Dante Sewer Fund               49,572      49,572     0.0  % 

Total Enterprise Fund   74,572    74,572     0.0  % 

Total County Budget Expenditures $      33,647,513  $     33,761,362      0.3  %  

  
                             Tax Dates 

   2022  
Real Estate, Personal Property, and Machine & Tool   May 25th  
Merchant's Capital and Mineral Taxes   November 25th  
Mineral Tax Reporting Date   February 1st  

        Tax Rates 
   2021         2022  
Real Estate $ 0.63  $    0.63  
Mobile Homes $ 0.63  $    0.63  
Personal Property $ 1.95  $    1.95  
Machinery & Tools $         1.95  $    1.95  
Merchant's Capital $ 0.65  $            0.65  

 
 Proposed Fiscal Year 2021/2022 County-Wide Budget & Calendar Year 2022 Tax Rates 

Public review available at: 
Board of Supervisors’ Office 

137 Highlands Drive, Lebanon, Virginia 24266 
Russell County Website (Financial Statements) - www.russellcountyva.gov          

Authorized by Russell County Board of Supervisors   

 

http://www.russellcountyva.gov/


 

 

 

COUNTY OF RUSSELL, VIRGINIA 

 
Russell County Board of Supervisors 

COUNTY FINANCIAL BUDGET 

 

FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 

 
As Adopted June 7, 2021 



FOREWORD 
 
THE COUNTY OPERATING BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 (JULY 1, 2021, 
THROUGH JUNE 30, 2022) PRESENTED IN THIS DOCUMENT WAS ADOPTED AND 
APPROPRIATED BY RESOLUTION OF THE RUSSELL COUNTY BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS ON JUNE 7, 2021. THE COUNTY OPERATING BUDGET IS 
PREPARED AND APPROVED PURSUANT TO §15.2-2503 OF THE 1950 CODE OF 
VIRGINIA. AMENDMENTS TO THE COUNTY OPERATING BUDGET AS MAY BE 
APPROVED BY THE RUSSELL COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DURING THE 
COURSE OF FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 WILL NOT BE SET OUT IN THIS 
DOCUMENT. 
 

RUSSELL COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 
Rebecca Dye, Chairperson 

Supervisor Election District 6 

Tim Lovelace, Vice-Chairman 
Supervisor Election District 1 

Lou Ann Wallace 
Supervisor Election District 2 

Carl Rhea 
Supervisor Election District 3 

David Eaton 

Supervisor Election District 4 

Steve Breeding 
Supervisor Election District 5 

Oris Christian 
Supervisor Election At-Large 

 

 

Lonzo Lester 
County Administrator 

Katie Patton 
County Attorney 



 
 
A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE BUDGETS, AS AMENDED, AND 
APPROPRIATE FUNDS FOR THE COUNTY OF RUSSELL AND THE 
RUSSELL COUNTY SCHOOL DIVISION FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 
BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021, AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2022 

 
 WHEREAS, the Budget/Finance Committee has submitted to the Russell County Board of 
Supervisors a proposed annual budget for the County for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021, 
and ending June 30, 2022, which has been reviewed by the Board of Supervisors; and 
 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to adopt said budget and appropriate sufficient funds to cover 
the requirements included therein; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors, in exercising its independent judgment and in 

concert with the Russell County School Board, has considered the school’s annual operating 
budget; and 

 
WHEREAS, after considering the availability of local funds, approval of the Russell 

County School Board’s Fiscal Year 2021/2022 Educational Budget is based upon funding from 
the federal government in the amount of $14,103.930.64; from the state government in the amount 
of $31,334,693; from the local appropriations in the amount of $9,101,317; and other local 
revenues in the amount of $753,554; 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the annual budget in the sum of $1,901,883 for fiscal 

year 2021/2022 be, and is hereby, approved for the operation of food service programs authorized 
and approved by the Russell County School Board subject to and contingent upon the availability 
of funds; 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that the $9,101,317 appropriated above from the 

General Fund for Education, includes $8,024,781 for the local contribution to the School Division 
for support of the school operation budget; 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that an annual appropriation in the sum of 

$1,076,536 for fiscal year 2021/2022 be, and is hereby, made for school debt service; for a total 
amount of $9,101,317 appropriated for the Russell County School Division subject to and 
contingent upon the availability of funds; 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Russell County Board of Supervisors this 

7th day of June 2021, that the fiscal year 2021/2022 annual budget of the Russell County School 
Division for school operations in the amount of $57,195,377.64 be, and is hereby, approved subject 
to and contingent upon the availability of funds as indicated in the preamble hereto; 

 
 
 
 



 
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that the following annual appropriations for fiscal 

year 2021/2022 be, and are hereby, made in the General Fund for the following functions: 
 

Function              Amount 
 
General Administration  $        1,774,791 
Judicial Administration            2,701,068 
Public Safety            6,323,652 
Environmental Control            1,794,487 
General Services               931,030 
Health and Welfare            1,282,612 
Education            9,268,266 
Parks, Recreation & Cultural               504,101 
Community Development               303,826 
Non-Departmental               211,250 
Capital Outlay & Transfers to Other Funds               267,727 
Debt Service               975,310 
  Total General Fund  $       26,338,120 

 
 
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Administrator be, and is hereby, 

authorized to transfer the appropriations in the General Fund Non-Departmental function to the 
related categories in the various General Fund functions. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that the annual appropriation in the sum of 

$150,000 for fiscal year 2021/2022 be, and is hereby, made in the Coal Road Fund. 
 
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that the annual appropriation in the sum of 

$197,052 for fiscal year 2021/2022 be, and is hereby, made in the Southwest Virginia ASAP Fund. 
  
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that the annual appropriation in the sum of 

$5,280,918 for fiscal year 2021/2022, and is hereby, made in the Social Services Fund for the 
Russell County Department of Social Services and is hereby, approved subject to and contingent 
upon the availability of funds as indicated in the preamble hereto. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that the annual appropriation of the Social Services 

Fund be, and is hereby, increased if and when additional federal and/or state funds or local 
contributions become available.  The County Administrator shall advise the Board of Supervisors 
in writing of all such actions. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that the annual appropriation in the sum of 

$1,720,700 for fiscal year 2021/2022 be, and is hereby, made in the Comprehensive Services Act 
Fund and is hereby, approved subject to and contingent upon the availability of funds as indicated 
in the preamble hereto. 



BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Treasurer, upon receipt of a written 
order from the County Administrator, is authorized to advance funds between the several County 
funds under his custody provided, however, that the total advanced to any fund, plus the amount 
of funds disbursed from that fund, does not exceed the annual appropriation of said fund. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that, the County Administrator shall be, and is 

hereby, authorized to do all things necessary to apply for federal and state library aid and in 
addition, the annual appropriation for library operations. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that, the County Treasurer shall be, and is hereby, 

authorized to implement of service fee for credit and debit card payments.   
 
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that, upon receiving notice of grant or program 

opportunities offered by various federal, state, local and other outside organizations, the County 
Administrator or her designee be, and is hereby designated as the agent to execute the necessary 
grant or program application and other documentation, unless the terms of the grant or program 
require specific actions by the Board, to give such assurances as may be required by the agreement 
subject to approval as to form by legal review and to provide such additional information as may 
be required by the awarding organization.  Funding awarded shall be subject to appropriation by 
the Board of Supervisors prior to expenditure. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that interest earned on grant and program awards 

received from federal, state, local and other outside organizations be, and is hereby, appropriated 
to the appropriate functional area to be expended in accordance with guidelines as established by 
the organizations. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that additional funds received for various County 

programs, including contributions and donations, be, and are hereby, appropriated for the purpose 
established by each program. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that funds received for the off-duty employment 

by deputy sheriff’s programs be, and hereby are, appropriated in the General Fund to cover the 
costs of the program. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that upon receipt of written notification from the 

State Compensation Board of additional funds for the Constitutional Officers (Commonwealth’s 
Attorney, Sheriff, Clerk of Court, Treasurer and Commissioner of the Revenue) be, and are hereby, 
appropriated in the General Fund to be expended in accordance with guidelines as established by 
the state government. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that the annual contributions that are hereby 

appropriated shall be disbursed on a monthly basis with the amount disbursed not to exceed one-
twelfth of the total appropriation, unless otherwise agreed upon.  Contributions to the Russell 
County School Division and the Russell County Department of Social Services are exempt from 
this limitation.  In addition, the County Administrator may require written reports on how previous 
allocation(s) was/were spent before any future disbursements are made. 



BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that the funds be, and are hereby, appropriated for 
fiscal year 2021/2022 in the various funds for continuing capital and special projects and grants as 
of June 30, 2021, not to exceed the Restricted, Committed and Assigned Fund Balances as recorded 
in the County’s audited accounting records.  The County Administrator shall advise the Board of 
Supervisors in writing of all such actions. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Administrator be, and is hereby, 

authorized to transfer funds within appropriation functions.  These transfers may be made to allow 
the disbursement of funds for unanticipated costs incurred in daily County operations and any such 
transfer may not result in a change in the total appropriated within the function. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Administrator is hereby the 

authorized signer for the County petty cash account available to allow for emergency purchases in 
daily County operations. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors may amend this 

budget to adjust the aggregate amount to be appropriated during the current fiscal year as 
prescribed by § 15.2-2507 of the Code of Virginia of 1950, as amended, for all Russell County 
Departments, Russell County School Divisions, and Russell County Constitutional Offices. 

 
RESOLVED this 7th day of June 2021, by the following vote: 
 
 
 

Recorded Vote:                                                
 

Moved by:       __________ 
 

Seconded by:   __________ 
 

Yeas:  _________ 
Nays:  _________    

                                                                              
________________________________ 

                            Rebecca Dye, Chairperson 
             County of Russell, Virginia  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  FY 2021/2022 BUDGET REVENUE
County of Russell
Governmental Funds
Budgeted Revenue  
FYE 6/30/2022

Fund, Major and Minor Revenue 
Source

Actual            
Revenue       

FYE 6/30/18
Actual  Revenue       

FYE 6/30/19
Actual  Revenue       

FYE 6/30/20

             
Budgeted 
Revenue              

FYE 6/30/21

             
Proposed 
Revenue       

FYE 6/30/22
General Fund:
Revenue from Local Sources:

General Property Taxes:
11010 Real Property Tax 8,125,018           7,922,015           7,926,423            8,150,000            8,150,000           0.0%
11015 Mineral Tax 934,490              853,558              985,127               871,087               910,000              4.5%
11020 Personal PSC Tax 2,168,159           1,926,981           2,094,685            2,055,027            2,055,027           0.0%
11030 Personal Property Tax 3,648,958           3,792,128           3,656,581            3,898,200            3,951,005           1.4%
11030 Mobile Home Tax 118,590              115,023              87,719                 102,500               102,500              0.0%
11040 Machinery and Tools Tax 1,000,419           829,217              957,391               941,301               941,301              0.0%
11050 Merchants Capital 37,247               42,436                45,631                 44,800                 44,800               0.0%
11060-0001 Penalties 143,713              130,844              116,822               135,000               135,000              0.0%
11060-0002 Interest 303,665              266,095              252,559               274,000               274,000              0.0%

Total General Property Taxes 16,480,259         15,878,297         16,122,938          16,471,915          16,563,633         0.6%
      

Other Local Taxes:       
12000-0001 Local Sales and Use Tax 1,858,779           1,997,255           2,093,365            2,184,000            2,184,000           0.0%
12000-0010 Coal & Gas Severance Tax 373,313              361,051              176,145               185,000               185,000              0.0%
12020-0010 Consumers' Utility Tax 533,796              532,145              527,280               514,000               514,000              0.0%
12020-0015 E911 Tax 46,286               86,847                94,765                 52,000                 52,000               0.0%
12020-0016 911 Grants 19,041               -                         -                          -                          -                         0.0%
12020-0020 Consumption Taxes 75,400               75,770                72,760                 67,500                 67,500               0.0%
12060-0001 Bank Stock Tax 23,838               16,838                24,374                 15,250                 15,250               0.0%
12070-0001 Recordation's and Wills 34,373               26,479                24,498                 26,500                 26,500               0.0%
12070-0003 Grantee Tax 127,747              77,964                108,074               77,000                 77,000               0.0%

Total Other Local Taxes 3,092,573           3,174,349           3,121,261            3,121,250            3,121,250           0.0%
      

Permits, Privilege Fees, & Regulatory Licenses:       
13030-0005 Transfer Fees 902                    906                     871                     925                     925                    0.0%
13030-0036 Animal Licenses 1,579                 1,732                  1,095                  1,500                  1,500                 0.0%
13030 Building Permits 28,054               39,883                38,422                 33,250                 33,250               0.0%
13030 Other Permits & Other Licenses 39,440               1,442                  3,807                  1,480                  1,480                 0.0%

Total Permits, Privileges Fees, & 
Reg. Licenses 69,975               43,963                44,195                 37,155                 37,155               0.0%

Fines and Forfeitures:       
14000 Court Fines & Forfeitures 19,441               13,980                9,383                  11,250                 11,250               0.0%

      
Revenue from Use of Funds & Property:       
15010 Revenue from Use of Money 65,175               85,463                51,007                 30,801                 30,801               0.0%
15020 Revenue from Use of Property 142,380              165,162              104,322               172,000               172,000              0.0%

Total Revenue Use of Funds & 
Property 207,555              250,625              155,329               202,801               202,801              0.0%

      
Charges for Services:       
16010-0001 Jail and Inmate Fees 4,690                 -                         -                          -                          -                         0.0%
16010-0003 Charges for Law Enforcement 2,196                 2,215                  2,162                  2,200                  2,200                 0.0%
16010-0008 Jail Admission Fee -                         5,194                  4,176                  5,000                  5,000                 0.0%
16010-0011 Courthouse Security Fees 39,797               37,435                35,150                 45,000                 45,000               0.0%
16010-0014 Other Service Charges 10,399               956                     1,224                  1,100                  1,100                 0.0%
16010-0015 Courthouse Construction -                         14,998                14,286                 -                          -                         0.0%
16020-0001 Commonwealth's Attorney Fees 12,554               4,589                  4,654                  7,500                  7,500                 0.0%
16020-0002 Community Work Program -                         6,495                  5,944                  -                          -                         0.0%
16030-0003 Courthouse Maintenance Fees 9,310                 10,477                9,003                  8,500                  8,500                 0.0%
16080-0006 Disposal Fees 205,771              178,092              198,296               195,000               195,000              0.0%
16090-0001 Health Department -                         -                         -                          15,000                 15,000               0.0%

Total Charges for Services 284,717              260,451              274,895               279,300               279,300              0.0%

Revenues - Page 1 of 61
6/3/2021

11:48 AM



  FY 2021/2022 BUDGET REVENUE
County of Russell
Governmental Funds
Budgeted Revenue  
FYE 6/30/2022

Fund, Major and Minor Revenue 
Source

Actual            
Revenue       

FYE 6/30/18
Actual  Revenue       

FYE 6/30/19
Actual  Revenue       

FYE 6/30/20

             
Budgeted 
Revenue              

FYE 6/30/21

             
Proposed 
Revenue       

FYE 6/30/22
Miscellaneous Revenue:       
16150-0001 Library Fee & Fines 4,395                 5,908                  5,880                  2,200                  2,200                 0.0%
16150-0005 Library Other Revenus 2,492                 -                         -                          3,000                  3,000                 0.0%
16150-0006 Library Donations 1,674                 6,259                  4,079                  3,500                  3,500                 0.0%
16150-0011 Town Support - Library (Lebanon & Honaker) 7,500                 9,500                  7,500                  9,000                  9,000                 0.0%
18030-0017 CSA Void Checks -                         885                     (50)                      -                          -                         0.0%
18990-0001 Animal Shelter -  Miscellaneous 2,975                 4,255                  5,175                  -                          -                         0.0%
18990-0006 Sale of Surplus Property 150,680              127,150              192,755               -                          -                         0.0%
18990-0007 Sales of Real Estate -                         3,542                  22,345                 -                          -                         0.0%
18890-0013 Race Program Donations -                         -                         8,433                  -                          -                         0.0%
18890-0014 Freedom of Information Act Chg -                         146                     -                          -                          -                         0.0%
18990-0022 Revenue - Miscellaneous 42,643               -                         -                          1,500                  1,500                 0.0%
18990-0024 Sale of Maps & Ordinances 7                        145                     20                       50                       50                      0.0%
18990-0025 Health & Fitness 37,392               35,640                16,565                 35,000                 35,000               0.0%
18990-0026 Tax Collection Fees 6,052                 15,109                21,350                 -                          -                         0.0%
18990-0033 Conference Center 21,300               21,980                17,576                 21,100                 21,100               0.0%
18990-0038 Sheriffs Domestic Violence Donation -                         (836)                   (283)                    -                          -                         0.0%
18990-0042 Animal Shelter Donations 1,691                 6,299                  18,660                 -                          -                         0.0%
18990-0044 Sheriff Calendar Fund -                         2,516                  (1,659)                 -                          -                         0.0%
18990-0046 Regional IDA -                         10,000                -                          -                          -                         0.0%
18990-0051 Sheriff's Department Misc. Revenue 41,539               14,111                8,394                  25,000                 25,000               0.0%
18990-0052 School Resources Officers 62,398               207,975              215,808               120,780               120,780              0.0%
18990-0054 Sheriff - CITAC -                         87,345                103,430               -                          -                         0.0%
18990-0055 Castlewood Community Center -                         -                         -                          -                          -                         0.0%
18990-0056 Cleveland Park -                         -                         -                          -                          -                         0.0%
18990-0057 Pauper Funeral -                         816                     -                          -                          -                         0.0%
18990-0059 Timber Sales -                         13,700                -                          -                          -                         0.0%

 18990-0060 Non Judicial Sale of Real Estate -                         -                         2,389                  -                          -                         0.0%
18990-0061 RACE Program Repayment -                         -                         6,113                  -                          -                         0.0%
18990-0062 Russell Co Recovery Program -                         -                         2,000                  -                          -                         0.0%
18990-0063 Sheriff - Project Lifesaver -                         -                         350                     -                          -                         0.0%
18990-0064 Sheriff - Special Projects -                         -                         2,000                  -                          -                         0.0%
18890-0065 RACE Program Scholarship -                         -                         2,000                  -                          -                         0.0%
18990-0200 Tourism Revenue -                         2,634                  1,630                  -                          -                         0.0%
18990-0201 Tourism Scholarship Donations -                         -                         500                     -                          -                         0.0%

Total Miscellaneous Revenue 382,738              575,079              662,960               221,130               221,130              0.0%

Recovered Costs:       
Recovered Cost - Regional Jail 267,712              -                         -                          -                          -                         0.0%

19000-0003 Recovered Cost - DSS  -                         -                         -                          246,000               246,000              0.0%
19000-0004 Recovered Cost - Industrial Development 29,170               21,364                53,170                 21,000                 21,000               0.0%
19000-0007 Recovered Costs (Miscellaneous) 45,178               57,294                5,821                  21,700                 21,700               0.0%
19000-0008 Recovered Cost - Health Department 15,719               -                         -                          -                          -                         0.0%
19000-0009 Recovered Cost - SWVA Regional Jail -                         51,606                599,560               -                          -                         0.0%
19000-1112 Recovered Cost - PSA Fuel -                         -                         16,811                 0.0%
19000-0020 Recovered Cost - In-State Transport 4,088                 1,658                  310                     -                          -                         0.0%
19000-0025 Recovered Cost - Landfill -                         -                         2,312                  -                          -                         0.0%

Total Recovered Costs 361,867              555,316              677,984               288,700               288,700              0.0%
      

Total Local Revenue 20,899,125         20,752,060         21,068,945          20,633,501          20,725,219         0.4%

Revenues - Page 2 of 61
6/3/2021

11:48 AM



  FY 2021/2022 BUDGET REVENUE
County of Russell
Governmental Funds
Budgeted Revenue  
FYE 6/30/2022

Fund, Major and Minor Revenue 
Source

Actual            
Revenue       

FYE 6/30/18
Actual  Revenue       

FYE 6/30/19
Actual  Revenue       

FYE 6/30/20

             
Budgeted 
Revenue              

FYE 6/30/21

             
Proposed 
Revenue       

FYE 6/30/22
      

Revenue from the Commonwealth:       
      

Noncategorical Aid:       
22010-0004 42,762               40,380                41,510                 40,250                 40,250               0.0%
22010-0005 Mobile Home Titling Tax 80,910               93,606                89,438                 70,000                 70,000               0.0%
22010-0006 State Recordation Tax 38,252               24,536                32,659                 25,000                 25,000               0.0%
22010-0007 DMV Stops 17,848               14,853                14,432                 12,500                 12,500               0.0%
22010-0008 Rolling Stock Tax 134,598              135,819              136,059               134,500               134,500              0.0%
22010-0010 Motor Vehicle Rental Tax 2,641                 4,123                  3,063                  1,750                  1,750                 0.0%
22010-0011 ATV Sales Tax -                         2,824                  10,643                 -                          -                         0.0%
22010-0012 Commonwealth - Misc. Revenue -                         586                     -                          -                          -                         0.0%
22010-0013 Communications Tax 794,394              740,153              713,121               823,000               823,000              0.0%
22010-0016 Personal Property Tax Relief Act Funds 1,437,003           1,437,003           1,437,003            1,437,003            1,437,003           0.0%
22010-0018 Passport Fees 4,015                 6,518                  4,649                  2,900                  2,900                 0.0%
22010-0019 TAC Payments for Collections (1,510)                52                      150                     -                          -                         0.0%
22010-0020 Comm. of Revenue Misc. Revenue -                         250                     130                     -                          -                         0.0%

Total Noncategorical Aid 2,550,913           2,500,703           2,482,857            2,546,903            2,546,903           0.0%
      

Categorical Aid: Shared Expenses       
23010-0001 Commonwealth's Attorney 435,141              376,180              389,283               391,861               391,861              0.0%
23020-0001 Sheriff 1,743,984           1,532,674           1,523,158            1,549,210            1,549,210           0.0%
23030-0001 Commissioner of the Revenue 121,996              121,059              125,088               125,752               125,752              0.0%
23040-0001 Treasurer 113,767              113,775              117,582               119,569               119,569              0.0%
23060-0001 Registrar/Electoral Board 42,321               42,436                65,063                 44,764                 44,764               0.0%
23070-0005 Clerk of the Circuit Court 305,415              335,418              352,277               358,699               358,699              0.0%

Total Shared Expenses 2,762,624           2,521,542           2,572,451            2,589,855            2,589,855           0.0%
      

23010-0004 Victim Witness Grant -                         66,310                111,129               66,400                 66,400               0.0%
23010-0005 Commonwealth Attorney Grant -                         2,404                  -                          -                          -                         0.0%
23010-0006 Commonwealth Attorney State Forfeited Asset -                         2,147                  -                          -                          -                         0.0%
23010-0010 Commonwealth Attorney Fed Forfeiture Fund -                         199,023              -                          -                          -                         0.0%
24010-0001 Health Department -                         44,933                22,660                 -                          -                         0.0%
24040-0002 EMS Grants 36,263               7,500                  -                          30,000                 30,000               0.0%
24040-0003 EMS/Two For Life Grant -                         59,124                -                          -                          -                         0.0%
24040-0004 School Resource Officer State Grant 77,885               62,954                51,027                 75,000                 75,000               0.0%
24040-0005 Edward Byrne Grant (Sheriff) 2,334                 46,615                2,367                  2,300                  2,300                 0.0%
24040-0006 Domestic Violence Against Women Grant 24,882               24,882                18,662                 25,600                 25,600               0.0%
24040-0007 Litter Control Grants 12,759               14,080                11,497                 12,800                 12,800               0.0%
24040-0008 Homeland Security 2,496                 2,444                  4,776                  4,800                  4,800                 0.0%
24040-0009 Library State Aid 89,421               98,393                84,953                 81,343                 81,343               0.0%
24040-0011 Sheriff DMV Transfer Grant 8,826                 1,748                  -                          2,000                  2,000                 0.0%
24040-0013 Fire Program Funds (7,731)                82,455                86,763                 86,500                 86,500               0.0%
24040-0014 Community Work Program Grant 7,544                 20,309                71,884                 46,500                 46,500               0.0%
24040-0015 Sheriff Naloxone Grant -                         9,978                  45,054                 -                          -                         0.0%
24040-0018 Dante Depot Revitalization Project -                         4,800                  -                          -                          -                         0.0%
41010-0001 Insurance Recoveries 20,262               36,444                70,370                 -                          -                         0.0%
41010-0015 GIS 4,700                 2,890                  2,880                  2,900                  2,900                 0.0%
41010-0020 Miscellaneous Revenue 542,490              57,275                99,197                 40,000                 40,000               0.0%
41010-0050 Transfer to GF from School 626,538              497,288              556,482               -                          -                         0.0%

Total Other Categorical Aid 1,448,669           1,343,996           1,239,701            476,143               476,143              0.0%
      

Total Categorical Aid 4,211,293           3,865,538           3,812,152            3,065,998            3,065,998           0.0%
      

Total Revenue Commonwealth 6,762,206           6,366,241           6,295,009            5,612,901            5,612,901           0.0%
      

Total General Fund 27,661,329         28,344,257         27,584,221          26,262,503          26,338,120         0.3% 

Surplus (Deficit) in General 
Fund 520,672 267,540 385,789 (0) 0  

 Commissioner of Revenue - DMV Select

Revenues - Page 3 of 61
6/3/2021

11:48 AM



  FY 2021/2022 BUDGET REVENUE
County of Russell
Governmental Funds
Budgeted Revenue  
FYE 6/30/2022

Fund, Major and Minor Revenue 
Source

Actual            
Revenue       

FYE 6/30/18
Actual  Revenue       

FYE 6/30/19
Actual  Revenue       

FYE 6/30/20

             
Budgeted 
Revenue              

FYE 6/30/21

             
Proposed 
Revenue       

FYE 6/30/22      
Special Revenue Funds:       
Coal Road Fund:       
Revenue from local sources:       

Coal Road Taxes 373,313              361,050              178,922               150,000               150,000              0.0%
Revenue from Use of Money 332                    2,205                  -                          -                          -                         0.0%

Total Coal Road Fund 373,645              363,255              178,922               150,000               150,000              0.0%
      

Workforce Investment Board Fund (Grant)       
Revenue from State/Federal Government 2,550,279           777,106              -                      -                      -                     0.0%
SWVA Workforce Dev Bd. Special Grants -                         -                         -                          -                          -                         0.0%

Total Workforce Investment 
Board Fund 2,550,279           777,106              -                          -                          -                         0.0%

      

Dante Sewer Fund 49,572               49,572                49,572                 49,572                 49,572               0.0%
 

Revenue from the Commonwealth - Public Assistance 5,412,129           5,089,085           5,793,873 5,210,980 5,280,918 1.3%
 

Revenue from the Commonwealth - Comprehensive Services 1,365,218           1,168,044           1,485,569            1,720,700            1,720,700           0.0%
      

SWVA ASAP Fund   (Grant) 171,682              185,168              187,101               197,052               197,052              0.0%
  

Total General and Special Funds 37,583,854         35,976,487         35,279,258          33,590,807          33,736,362         0.4%
      

Enterprise Fund (Canneries)       
Revenue From Sales 10,841               9,326                  9,377                  25,000                 25,000               0.0%

      
Total Primary Government 37,594,695         35,985,813         35,288,635          33,615,807          33,761,362         0.4%

Revenues - Page 4 of 61
6/3/2021

11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

General Fund:

Board of Supervisors (11010)
Personnel Services

1001 Compensation of Members 54,700                   54,700                   54,700                   54,700                   54,700                   0.0%
2001 FICA 3,297                     2,985                     3,181                     3,400                     3,400                     0.0%
2005 Health care 24,554                   28,741                   24,141                   24,600                   24,600                   0.0%
2011 Workmen's compensation -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal 82,551                   86,426                   82,022                   82,700                   82,700                   0.0%
 

Contractual Services  
3002 Professional services - Legal 81,850                   143,893                 113,528                 100,000                 65,000                   -35.0%
3007 Advertising 2,844                     6,185                     6,426                     2,500                     2,500                     0.0%

Subtotal 84,694                   150,078                 119,954                 102,500                 67,500                   -34.1%
 

Other Charges  
5203 Telecommunications 3                            128                        -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5413 Other Projects 14,841                   8,410                     8,435                     5,000                     5,000                     0.0%
5501 Travel (mileage) 2,999                     7,177                     8,310                     7,000                     7,000                     0.0%
5504 Travel (conferences and education) 15,304                   16,390                   15,074                   15,000                   15,000                   0.0%
5801 Dues & association memberships 11,543                   8,903                     12,482                   5,500                     5,500                     0.0%
9910 Board Contingency -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal 44,690                   41,008                   44,301                   32,500                   32,500                   0.0%
 

Total Board of Supervisors 211,935                 277,512                 246,213                 217,700                 182,700                 -16.1%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 5 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
County Administrator (12010)  

Personnel Services  
1001 Salaries & wages 226,911                 223,222                 183,004                 183,004                 192,154                 5.0%
1003 Part-time 7,561                     31,148                   48,894                   46,000                   48,300                   5.0%
2001 FICA 18,458                   18,859                   16,937                   17,519                   18,395                   5.0%
2002 VRS 26,512                   21,985                   21,794                   24,083                   25,287                   5.0%
2005 Health care 15,147                   14,324                   15,175                   15,500                   15,500                   0.0%
2006 Group life insurance 1,087                     1,034                     969                        970                        970                        0.0%
2007 Health insurance credit 738                        416                        384                        450                        450                        0.0%
2008 Dental Insurance -                         -                         703                        703                        703                        0.0%
2010 Vision Insurance -                         -                         75                          75                          75                          

Subtotal 296,414                 310,988                 287,935                 288,304                 301,834                 4.7%
      

Contractual Services:       
3002 Professional services -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
3005 Maintenance service contracts 8,872                     7,570                     9,193                     8,700                     8,700                     0.0%
3007 Advertising -                         -                         416                        416                        416                        0.0%

Subtotal 8,872                     7,570                     9,609                     9,116                     9,116                     0.0%
     0.0%

Other Charges:      0.0%
5201 Postal services 1,194                     1,098                     1,350                     1,200                     1,200                     0.0%
5203 Telecommunications  - Local/Long Distance 18,023                   16,976                   18,603                   13,000                   13,000                   0.0%
5401 Office supplies 10,270                   10,887                   7,340                     7,340                     7,340                     0.0%
5408 Vehicle repairs and fuel -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5411 Books & subscriptions 375                        29                          -                         150                        150                        0.0%
5413 Other utilities and supplies 792                        1,137                     1,545                     1,300                     1,300                     0.0%
5414 County Web-Page Development -                         7,914                     8,313                     7,500                     7,500                     0.0%
5501 Travel (mileage) -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5504 Travel (conferences and education) -                         (24)                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5801 Dues & Association Memberships (500)                       -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal 30,154                   38,017                   37,151                   30,490                   30,490                   0.0%
      

Capital Outlay:       
7002 Furniture/Fixtures -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

 
Total County Administrator 335,440                 356,575                 334,695                 327,910                 341,440                 4.1%

      

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 6 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

Independent Auditor (12080)  
Contractual Services:  

3002 Professional services - Accounting Services 15,600                   15,600                   43,764                   15,600                   15,600                   0.0%
3002 Professional services - Annual Audit 53,800                   70,250                   43,765                   52,650                   52,650                   0.0%

 
Total Independent Auditor 69,400                   85,850                   87,529                   68,250                   68,250                   0.0%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 7 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
Commissioner of the Revenue (12090)  

Personnel Services:  
1001 Salaries & wages 218,475                 211,080                 217,575                 217,575                 228,454                 5.0%
1003 Part-time wages 15,774                   14,768                   11,639                   11,639                   12,221                   5.0%
2001 FICA 17,455                   16,294                   16,654                   17,645                   18,412                   4.3%
2002 VRS 23,950                   24,697                   16,650                   17,100                   17,100                   0.0%
2005 Health care 11,416                   20,533                   19,840                   19,840                   19,840                   0.0%
2006 Group life insurance 1,114                     1,098                     1,131                     1,103                     1,103                     0.0%
2007 Health insurance credit -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
2008 Dental Insurance -                         -                         1,311                     -                         -                         0.0%
2010 Vision Insurance -                         -                         148                        -                         -                         0.0%
2011 Workmen's compensation -                         544                        -                         -                         -                         0.0%
2210 VRS Hybrid Plan -                         -                         8,806                     8,806                     8,806                     0.0%
2500 Virginia Disability Program -                         -                         542                        -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal 288,184                 289,014                 294,296                 293,708                 305,935                 4.2%
      

Other Charges:       
5401 Office expenses - supplement 19,519                   19,511                   31,532                   25,000                   25,000                   0.0%

Subtotal 19,519                   19,511                   31,532                   25,000                   25,000                   0.0%
      

Total Commissioner of the Revenue 307,703                 308,525                 325,828                 318,708                 330,935                 3.8%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 8 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
Real Estate Assessment (12100)  

Personnel Services  
1001 Salary & wages 68,577                   73,940                   77,637                   77,637                   81,519                   5.0%
2001 FICA 5,139                     5,514                     5,791                     5,791                     6,081                     5.0%
2002 VRS 8,639                     8,651                     9,084                     10,217                   10,728                   5.0%
2005 Health care 2,229                     572                        -                         -                         -                         0.0%
2006 Group life insurance 354                        384                        404                        350                        350                        0.0%
2007 Health insurance credit 191                        155                        163                        175                        175                        0.0%
2008 Dental Insurance -                         -                         507                        507                        507                        0.0%
2010 Vision Insurance -                         -                         66                          66                          66                          0.0%

Subtotal 85,129                   89,216                   93,652                   94,743                   99,425                   4.9%
      

Contractual Services       
3002 Professional services - Assessor's Contract 145,519                 185,381                 30,202                   5,000                     5,000                     0.0%
3005 Maintenance services contracts 3,080                     502                        264                        2,500                     2,500                     0.0%
3006 Printing & binding 3,153                     3,795                     2,369                     2,500                     2,500                     0.0%

Subtotal 151,752                 189,678                 32,835                   10,000                   10,000                   0.0%
      

Other Charges       
5201 Postal services 585                        378                        204                        400                        400                        0.0%
5203 Telecommunications 1,473                     1,445                     1,445                     1,200                     1,200                     0.0%
5401 Office supplies 1,206                     34                          800                        1,200                     1,200                     0.0%
5408 Vehicle repair & maintenance -                         260                        -                         100                        100                        0.0%
5501 Travel (mileage) -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5504 Travel (conferences & education) -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5801 Dues -                         -                         45                          45                          45                          0.0%

Subtotal 3,264                     2,117                     2,494                     2,945                     2,945                     0.0%
      

Capital Outlay       
7002 Furniture & fixtures -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

      
Total Real Estate Assessment 240,145                 281,011                 128,981                 107,688                 112,370                 4.3%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 9 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
Treasurer's Office (12130)  

Personnel Services  
1001 Salaries & wages 290,944                 277,319                 247,307                 247,307                 259,672                 5.0%
1003 Part-time wages -                         689                        1,405                     1,405                     1,475                     5.0%
2001 FICA 20,536                   19,076                   16,969                   18,919                   19,865                   5.0%
2002 VRS 36,892                   32,446                   23,687                   32,546                   34,173                   5.0%
2005 Health care 17,405                   52,993                   46,034                   43,000                   43,000                   0.0%
2006 Group life insurance 1,513                     1,442                     1,241                     1,292                     1,292                     0.0%
2007 Health insurance credit -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
2008 Dental Insurance -                         -                         1,623                     -                         -                         0.0%
2010 Vision Insurance -                         -                         228                        -                         -                         0.0%
2011 Workmen's compensation -                         544                        -                         -                         -                         0.0%
2210 VRS Hybrid Plan -                         -                         4,228                     4,228                     4,228                     0.0%
2500 Virginia Disability Program -                         -                         260                        -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal 367,290                 383,965                 342,982                 348,697                 363,705                 4.3%
      

Contractual Services       
3005 Maintenance service contracts 926                        1,993                     6,757                     900                        900                        0.0%
3007 Advertising 227                        99                          198                        230                        230                        0.0%

Subtotal 1,153                     2,092                     6,955                     1,130                     1,130                     0.0%
      

Other Charges       
5201 Postal services 18,507                   15,284                   16,864                   19,500                   19,500                   0.0%
5203 Telecommunications 4,542                     4,604                     4,604                     5,200                     5,200                     0.0%
5401 Office supplies 4,872                     5,352                     5,766                     4,800                     4,800                     0.0%
5501 Travel (mileage) -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5504 Travel (conference & education) -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5801 Dues & association memberships -                         -                         534                        534                        534                        0.0%
5802 Tax tickets 14,140                   15,894                   24,020                   20,000                   20,000                   0.0%
5803 Credit card fees & expenses 16,397                   14,387                   19,405                   -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal 58,458                   55,521                   71,193                   50,034                   50,034                   0.0%
      

Capital Outlay       
7002 Furniture & fixtures -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

      
Total Treasurer's Office 426,901                 441,578                 421,130                 399,861                 414,869                 3.8%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 10 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
Procurement Officer and Data Processing  (12300)  

Personnel Services  
1001 Salaries & wages 40,860                   41,677                   43,761                   43,761                   45,949                   5.0%
2001 FICA 2,643                     2,746                     2,915                     3,348                     3,515                     5.0%
2002 VRS 5,181                     4,876                     5,120                     5,759                     6,047                     5.0%
2005 Health care 10,008                   10,577                   10,106                   10,106                   10,106                   0.0%
2006 Group life insurance 213                        217                        228                        228                        228                        0.0%
2007 Health insurance credit 112                        87                          90                          90                          90                          0.0%
2008 Dental Insurance -                         -                         430                        430                        430                        0.0%
2010 Vision Insurance -                         -                         40                          40                          40                          0.0%

Subtotal 59,017                   60,180                   62,690                   63,762                   66,405                   4.1%
      

Contractual Services       
3002 Professional services 46,833                   28,043                   31,909                   25,000                   25,000                   0.0%
3005 Maintenance service contracts 18,651                   39,776                   34,558                   50,000                   50,000                   0.0%

Subtotal 65,484                   67,819                   66,467                   75,000                   75,000                   0.0%
      

Other Charges       
5401 Office supplies -                         342                        247                        247                        247                        0.0%

Subtotal -                         342                        247                        247                        247                        0.0%
Capital Outlay       

7002 Equipment Replacements -                         12,752                   9,642                     25,000                   25,000                   0.0%
Subtotal -                         12,752                   9,642                     25,000                   25,000                   0.0%

      
Total Procurement Office 124,501                 141,093                 139,046                 164,009                 166,652                 1.6%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 11 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
Electoral Board & Officials (13010)  

Personnel Services  
1003 Part-time Wages -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
1008 Compensation of members 8,587                     8,492                     6,015                     8,500                     8,500                     0.0%
2001 FICA -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal 8,587                     8,492                     6,015                     8,500                     8,500                     0.0%
 

Contractual Services  
 

3002 Professional services 70,636                   37,561                   24,977                   25,000                   25,000                   0.0%
3004 Repair & maintenance services -                         -                         -                         2,500                     2,500                     0.0%
3006 Printing & binding -                         -                         -                         800                        800                        0.0%
3007 Advertising 510                        -                             466                        500                        500                        0.0%

Subtotal 71,146                   37,561                   25,443                   28,800                   28,800                   0.0%
 

Other Charges  
5201 Postal services 1,170                     2,180                     2,160                     2,000                     2,000                     0.0%
5203 Telecommunications 470                        995                        514                        750                        750                        0.0%
5401 Office supplies 2,936                     4,388                     5,019                     1,500                     1,500                     0.0%
5413 Other expenses -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5501 Travel (mileage) 570                        1,164                     1,918                     -                         -                         0.0%
5504 Travel (conferences & education) -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5801 Dues & association memberships -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal 5,146                     8,727                     9,611                     4,250                     4,250                     0.0%
 

Capital Outlay  
7002 Furniture & fixtures 171,727                 18,637                   15,676                   -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal 171,727                 18,637                   15,676                   -                         -                         0.0%
 

Total Electoral Board & Officials 256,606                 73,417                   56,745                   41,550                   41,550                   0.0%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 12 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22  

General Registrar (13020)  
Personnel Services:  

1001 Salaries & wages 76,811                   80,721                   84,758                   77,758                   74,923                   -3.6%
1003 Part-time wages -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
2001 FICA 5,709                     5,545                     5,902                     5,948                     5,732                     -3.6%
2002 VRS 10,320                   9,444                     6,398                     6,500                     6,500                     0.0%
2005 Health care 7,323                     14,706                   14,706                   14,706                   14,706                   0.0%
2006 Group life insurance 398                        420                        441                        320                        320                        0.0%
2007 Health insurance credit -                         -                         -                         181                        181                        0.0%
2008 Dental Insurance -                         684                        684                        684                        684                        0.0%
2009 Unemployment insurance -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
2010 Vision Insurance -                         73                          73                          73                          73                          0.0%
2210 VRS Hybrid Plan -                         -                         3,519                     3,519                     3,519                     0.0%
2011 Workmen's compensation -                         206                        216                        216                        216                        0.0%

Subtotal 100,561                 111,799                 116,697                 109,905                 106,854                 -2.8%
 

Contractual Services:  
3002 Professional services 1,661                     1,665                     34,868                   1,000                     1,000                     0.0%
3004 Repair & maintenance services -                         -                         -                         300                        300                        0.0%
3005 Maintenance service contracts 3,993                     3,550                     2,075                     1,600                     1,600                     0.0%
3006 Printing & binding -                         -                         -                         500                        500                        0.0%
3007 Advertising 288                        82                          173                        400                        400                        0.0%

Subtotal 5,942                     5,297                     37,116                   3,800                     3,800                     0.0%
 

Other Charges:  
5201 Postal services 200                        280                        260                        100                        100                        0.0%
5203 Telecommunications 2,799                     2,840                     4,500                     2,300                     2,300                     0.0%
5401 Office supplies 3,658                     1,835                     1,743                     2,300                     2,300                     0.0%
5413 Other utilities 1,492                     1,569                     1,314                     500                        500                        0.0%
5501 Travel (mileage) -                         -                         25                          -                         -                         0.0%
5504 Travel (conferences and education) -                         -                         250                        -                         -                         0.0%
5801 Dues & Association Memberships 170                        -                         -                         170                        170                        0.0%

Subtotal 8,319                     6,524                     8,092                     5,370                     5,370                     0.0%
 

Capital Outlay:  
7002 Furniture/Fixtures -                         1,326                     -                         -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal -                         1,326                     -                         -                         -                         0.0%
 

Total General Registrar 114,822                 124,946                 161,905                 119,075                 116,024                 -2.6%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 13 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
Circuit Court (21010)  

Personnel Services:  
0006 Court Cost (Witness Mileage) 1,038                     1,652                     1,365                     1,000                     1,000                     0.0%
1001 Salaries & wages 84,200                   88,828                   72,007                   72,007                   75,607                   5.0%
1003 Part-time wages -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
1008 Jury commr. fees 6,570                     6,780                     5,250                     6,740                     6,740                     0.0%
2001 FICA 6,450                     6,625                     5,382                     5,509                     5,784                     5.0%
2002 VRS 18,886                   9,867                     5,856                     9,476                     9,950                     5.0%
2005 Health care -                         4,479                     2,683                     4,600                     4,600                     0.0%
2006 Group life insurance 436                        439                        400                        465                        465                        0.0%
2007 Health insurance credit 235                        177                        162                        263                        263                        0.0%
2008 Dental Insurance -                         -                         148                        148                        148                        0.0%
2010 Vision Insurance -                         -                         19                          19                          19                          0.0%
2210 VRS Hybrid Plan -                         -                         3,153                     3,153                     3,153                     0.0%
2011 Workmen's compensation 223                        264                        194                        194                        194                        0.0%

Subtotal 118,038                 119,111                 96,619                   103,574                 107,923                 4.2%
 

Contractual Services:  
3005 Maintenance service contracts 1,388                     1,891                     1,204                     1,800                     1,800                     0.0%

Subtotal 1,388                     1,891                     1,204                     1,800                     1,800                     0.0%
 

Other Charges:  
5203 Telecommunications 2,055                     1,848                     2,304                     2,100                     2,100                     0.0%
5401 Office supplies 2,741                     2,275                     2,361                     3,500                     3,500                     0.0%
5501 Travel (mileage) -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal 4,796                     4,123                     4,665                     5,600                     5,600                     0.0%
 

Capital Outlay:  
7002 Furniture/Fixtures -                         15,550                   -                         -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal -                         15,550                   -                         -                         -                         0.0%
 

Total Circuit Court 124,222                 140,675                 102,488                 110,974                 115,323                 3.9%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 14 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
General District Court (21020)  

Personnel Services:  
1003 Part-time wages 6,664                     6,486                     6,432                     6,432                     6,754                     5.0%
2001 FICA 510                        496                        492                        492                        517                        5.0%
2005 Health care -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
2006 Group life insurance -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
2007 Health insurance credit -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
2011 Workmen's compensation -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal 7,174                     6,982                     6,924                     6,924                     7,270                     5.0%
 

Contractual Services:  
3005 Maintenance service contracts 503                        2,864                     3,316                     1,500                     1,500                     0.0%

Subtotal 503                        2,864                     3,316                     1,500                     1,500                     0.0%
 .

Other Charges:  
5203 Telecommunications 4,670                     3,999                     3,333                     4,800                     4,800                     0.0%
5401 Office supplies 2,355                     2,242                     2,148                     2,500                     2,500                     0.0%
5413 Other expenses (video conferencing) 1,095                     -                         -                         500                        500                        0.0%

Subtotal 8,120                     6,241                     5,481                     7,800                     7,800                     0.0%
 
 

Capital Outlay:  
7002 Furniture/Fixtures -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
 

Total General District Court 15,797                   16,087                   15,721                   16,224                   16,570                   2.1%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 15 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
Special Magistrates (21030)  

Other Charges:  
5203 Telecommunications 3,698                     3,212                     4,734                     3,700                     3,700                     0.0%
5401 Office supplies 1,800                     864                        2,162                     800                        800                        0.0%

Subtotal 5,498                     4,076                     6,896                     4,500                     4,500                     0.0%
 

Capital Outlay:  
7002 Furniture/Fixtures -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
8002 Rent/lease 3,900                     3,900                     2,600                     -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal 3,900                     3,900                     2,600                     -                         -                         0.0%
 

Total Special Magistrates 9,398                     7,976                     9,496                     4,500                     4,500                     0.0%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 16 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
Probation Services (21050)  

Contractual Services:  
3002 Professional services 63,266                   -                         6,600                     6,600                     6,600                     0.0%
3009 Purchase of services 215,906                 204,708                 204,864                 197,052                 197,052                 0.0%

Subtotal 279,172                 204,708                 211,464                 203,652                 203,652                 0.0%
 

Other Charges:  
5103 Water/sewer services  
5203 Telecommunications 4,112                     4,845                     4,067                     4,229                     4,229                     0.0%
5413 Postage 188                        199                        180                        380                        380                        0.0%

Subtotal 4,300                     5,044                     4,247                     4,609                     4,609                     0.0%
 

Capital Outlay:  
7002 Furniture/Fixtures  
8002 Rent/lease -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
 

Total Probation Office 283,472                 209,752                 215,711                 208,261                 208,261                 0.0%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 17 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
Clerk's Office (21060)  

Personnel Services:  
1001 Salaries & wages 302,614                 332,911                 362,998                 362,998                 381,148                 5.0%
1003 Part-time wages -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
2001 FICA 22,278                   23,281                   25,163                   27,769                   29,158                   5.0%
2002 VRS 36,895                   38,799                   35,730                   47,771                   50,159                   5.0%
2005 Health care 29,521                   58,021                   62,083                   34,724                   34,724                   0.0%
2006 Group life insurance 1,513                     1,725                     1,868                     1,326                     1,326                     0.0%
2007 Health insurance credit -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
2008 Dental Insurance -                         -                         2,875                     2,875                     2,875                     0.0%
2010 Vision Insurance -                         -                         288                        288                        288                        0.0%
2210 VRS Hybrid Plan -                         -                         6,310                     6,310                     6,310                     0.0%
2011 Workmen's compensation 185                        324                        388                        388                        388                        0.0%

Subtotal 393,006                 455,061                 497,703                 484,449                 506,376                 4.5%
 

Contractual Services:  
3002 Professional services (Audit) -                         2,162                     1,152                     2,200                     2,200                     0.0%
3005 Maintenance service contracts 594                        216                        1,773                     1,500                     1,500                     0.0%
3006 Printing & binding (record docum.) 5,763                     2,853                     3,005                     3,500                     3,500                     0.0%
3007 Advertising -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal 6,357                     5,231                     5,930                     7,200                     7,200                     0.0%
 

5201 Postal services 3,487                     2,963                     4,227                     3,800                     3,800                     0.0%
5203 Telecommunications 3,659                     7,380                     8,129                     3,500                     3,500                     0.0%
5306 Bond premium (402)                       -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5401 Office supplies -                         171                        138                        2,500                     2,500                     0.0%
5504 Travel (conferences and education) -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5801 Dues & Association Memberships -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5902 Technology Trust Fund 4,932                     7,250                     8,844                     -                         -                         0.0%
9999 Other - Audit Adjustments -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal 11,676                   17,764                   21,338                   9,800                     9,800                     0.0%
 

Capital Outlay:  
7002 Furniture/Fixtures -                         1,974                     -                         -                         -                         0.0%
7009 Security monitor -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal -                         1,974                     -                         -                         -                         0.0%
 

Total Clerk's Office 411,039                 480,030                 524,971                 501,449                 523,376                 4.4%
 
 

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 18 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
Sheriff - Civil & Court Security (21070)  

Personnel Services  
1001 Salaries & wages - Regular Hours 702,536                 813,133                 840,796                 840,796                 882,836                 5.0%
2001 FICA 55,798                   57,529                   59,729                   64,321                   67,537                   5.0%
2002 VRS 83,708                   76,922                   81,720                   81,720                   85,000                   4.0%
2005 Health care 88,689                   120,532                 110,130                 110,130                 110,130                 0.0%
2006 Group life insurance 3,433                     3,418                     -                         -                         -                         0.0%
2007 Health insurance credit -                         189                        3,823                     3,900                     3,900                     0.0%
2008 Dental Insurance -                         -                         5,091                     5,100                     5,100                     0.0%
2010 Vision Insurance -                         -                         597                        600                        600                        0.0%
2210 VRS Hybrid Plan -                         -                         4,300                     4,500                     4,500                     0.0%
2011 Workmen's compensation -                         -                         265                        -                         -                         0.0%

Total Sheriff-Civil & Court Security 934,164                 1,071,723              1,106,451              1,111,067              1,159,603              4.4%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 19 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
 

Commonwealth's Attorney (22010)  
Personnel Services  

1001 Salaries & wages 405,836                 411,316                 453,678                 453,678                 476,362                 5.0%
1003 Part-time wages 53,082                   122,582                 159,873                 159,873                 167,867                 5.0%
2001 FICA 39,982                   39,146                   45,331                   39,130                   39,130                   0.0%
2002 VRS 51,460                   44,797                   48,415                   59,704                   62,689                   5.0%
2005 Health care 22,187                   39,739                   32,671                   32,671                   32,671                   0.0%
2006 Group life insurance 2,110                     1,991                     2,359                     1,536                     1,536                     0.0%
2007 Health insurance credit 129                        104                        110                        110                        110                        0.0%
2008 Dental Insurance -                         -                         2,862                     2,862                     2,862                     0.0%
2010 Vision Insurance -                         -                         247                        247                        247                        0.0%
2210 VRS Hybrid Plan -                         -                         4,665                     4,665                     4,665                     0.0%
2011 Workmen's compensation 120                        146                        287                        287                        287                        0.0%

Subtotal 574,906                 659,821                 750,498                 754,763                 788,426                 4.5%
 

Other Charges:  
3005 Maintenance & Service Contracts -                         -                         1,093                     
5201 Postal Services -                         -                         224                        
5203 Telecommunications -                         -                         2,506                     
5401 Office expense - supplement 33,592                   26,863                   13,796                   8,900                     8,900                     0.0%
5417 Other expenses -                         586                        -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5900 State Asset Forfeiture Expenses -                         2,185                     83                          -                         -                         0.0%
5903 Federal Justice Forfeiture Expenses -                         124,568                 29,145                   -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal 33,592                   154,202                 46,847                   8,900                     8,900                     0.0%
 

Community Worker Program:  
5415 Program Supplies 33,093                   54,017                   22,794                   25,000                   25,000                   0.0%

 
Total Commonwealth's Attorney 641,591                 868,040                 820,139                 788,663                 822,326                 4.3%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 20 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
Victim Witness Grant (22020)  

Personnel Services  
1001 Salaries & wages 49,308                   47,858                   47,858                   47,858                   47,858                   0.0%
2001 FICA 3,686                     3,620                     3,625                     3,661                     3,661                     0.0%
2002 VRS 6,068                     5,599                     5,599                     6,298                     6,298                     0.0%
2005 Health care -                         286                        -                         -                         -                         0.0%
2006 Group life insurance 249                        249                        249                        249                        249                        0.0%
2007 Health insurance credit 134                        101                        101                        18                          18                          0.0%
2008 Dental Insurance -                         -                         253                        253                        253                        0.0%
2010 Vision Insurance -                         -                         33                          33                          33                          0.0%
2011 Workers' compensation -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal 59,445                   57,713                   57,718                   58,370                   58,370                   0.0%
 

Other Charges:  
5401 Office supplies 1,110                     466                        289                        1,000                     1,000                     0.0%
5504 Travel (Conferences & education) -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
9999 Other - Audit Adjustments -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal 1,110                     466                        289                        1,000                     1,000                     0.0%
Capital Outlay:  

7002 Furniture/Fixtures -                         -                         -                         -                         -                          
Subtotal -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

 
Total Victim Witness 60,555                   58,179                   58,007                   59,370                   59,370                   0.0%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 21 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22  

Sheriff - Law Enforcement (31020)  
Personnel Services  

1001 Salaries & wages - Regular hours 1,052,932              1,244,221              1,335,500              1,335,500              1,402,275              5.0%
2001 FICA 83,498                   88,188                   94,703                   102,166                 107,274                 5.0%
2002 VRS 132,490                 125,012                 131,620                 175,752                 184,539                 5.0%
2005 Health care 135,004                 178,906                 176,657                 147,000                 147,000                 0.0%
2006 Group life insurance 5,579                     5,556                     5,850                     4,604                     4,604                     0.0%
2007 Health insurance credit -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
2008 Dental Insurance -                         -                         7,602                     7,602                     7,602                     0.0%
2009 Unemployment insurance 636                        359                        216                        216                        216                        0.0%
2010 Vision Insuranee -                         -                         768                        768                        768                        0.0%
2011 Workmen's compensation -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal 1,410,139              1,642,242              1,752,916              1,773,608              1,854,278              4.5%
 

Contractual Services:  
3002 Professional services 519                        2,563                     2,515                     -                         -                         0.0%
3004 Repair & maintenance services -                         62                          -                         -                         -                         0.0%
3005 Maintenance service contracts 15,881                   16,580                   50,786                   25,000                   25,000                   0.0%
3009 Purchase of services 9,979                     45                          558                        -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal 26,379                   19,250                   53,859                   25,000                   25,000                   0.0%
 

Other Charges:  
5101 Electricity (874)                       26,858                   51,913                   27,000                   27,000                   0.0%
5103 Water/Sewer 6,497                     3,818                     8,706                     3,200                     3,200                     0.0%
5201 Postal services 3,420                     3,504                     2,125                     3,400                     3,400                     0.0%
5203 Telecommunications - Mobile 64,162                   72,673                   72,171                   58,000                   58,000                   0.0%
5401 Office supplies 6,125                     16,299                   6,391                     8,000                     8,000                     0.0%
5408 Vehicle Equip/ Fuel Supplies 196,260                 310,815                 229,208                 220,000                 220,000                 0.0%
5409 Police Supplies 18,000                   29,458                   34,935                   38,000                   38,000                   0.0%
5410 Uniforms/Wearing apparel 9,965                     19,662                   27,456                   25,000                   25,000                   0.0%
5413 Sheriff 29th District Task Force -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5501 TOG Fund -                         -                         2,485                     -                         -                         0.0%
5503 Transport of Prisoners 27,869                   35,935                   38,727                   38,000                   38,000                   0.0%
5504 Travel (conferences and education) -                         2,800                     8                            -                         -                         0.0%
5600 Police academy 16,170                   100                        17,338                   15,000                   15,000                   0.0%
5801 Dues & Association Memberships -                         -                         6,609                     -                         -                         0.0%
5900 Restitution Fund Expenses 30,154                   22,560                   -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5901 Sheriff State Forfeited Expenses -                         24,009                   -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5902 Sheriff Federal Forfeited Expenses -                         18,811                   -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5903 Sheriff Seized Expenses -                         241,276                 2,296                     -                         -                         0.0%
5904 Sheriff Federal Justice Forfeited Expenses -                         60,341                   -                         -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal 377,748                 888,919                 500,368                 435,600                 435,600                 0.0%
0.0%

Capital Outlay: 0.0%
7003 Radio & communication 21,622                   17,009                   97,899                   29,000                   29,000                   0.0%
7006 Edward Byrne Grant -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
8000 Patrol Vehicles 129,216                 122,702                 290,400                 86,000                   86,000                   0.0%
8002 Rent/lease 33,600                   33,600                   -                         -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal 184,438                 173,311                 388,299                 115,000                 115,000                 0.0%
 

Total Sheriff - Law Enforcement 1,998,704              2,723,722              2,695,442              2,349,208              2,429,878              3.4%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 22 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
Litter Control (31030)  

5401 Office Supplies -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5408 Vehicle Cost and Supplies -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5413 Trash pickup supplies 163                        -                         1,734                     -                         -                         0.0%
5414 Litter grant with match 15,886                   4,430                     3,490                     -                         -                         0.0%
5415 Litter grant 150                        -                         1,349                     -                         -                         0.0%
5416 Pickup Recycle Expense -                         17                          -                         -                         -                         0.0%

 
Total Litter Control 16,199                   4,447                     6,573                     -                         -                         0.0%

 
Dare Program (91000)  

5060 Contribution 2,788                     2,957                     2,987                     3,000                     3,000                     0.0%
9999 Other - Audit Adjustments -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal 2,788                     2,957                     2,987                     3,000                     3,000                     0.0%
 

Total Dare Program 2,788                     2,957                     2,987                     3,000                     3,000                     0.0%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 23 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
Volunteer Fire Department (32020)  

Contractual Services:  
3009 Purchase of services -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

 
Other Charges:  

5604 Contributions to fire departments  
 - Lebanon 26,600                   26,600                   26,600                   26,600                   26,600                   0.0%
 - Cleveland 26,600                   26,600                   26,600                   26,600                   26,600                   0.0%
 - Dante 26,600                   26,600                   26,600                   26,600                   26,600                   0.0%
 - Honaker 26,600                   26,600                   26,600                   26,600                   26,600                   0.0%
 - St. Paul 3,700                     3,700                     3,700                     3,700                     3,700                     0.0%
 - Belfast/Rosedale 26,600                   26,600                   26,600                   26,600                   26,600                   0.0%
 - Copper Creek/Moccasin * 1.5 39,900                   39,900                   39,900                   39,900                   39,900                   0.0%
 - Castlewood 26,600                   26,600                   26,600                   26,600                   26,600                   0.0%
Subtotal 203,200                 203,200                 203,200                 203,200                 203,200                 0.0%

 
Capital Outlay:  

8002 Annual Lease Payment -                         3,900                     3,900                     3,900                     3,900                     0.0%
9000 Fire Program Grant -                         82,455                   86,763                   85,000                   85,000                   0.0%

Subtotal -                         86,355                   90,663                   88,900                   88,900                   0.0%
 

Total Volunteer Fire Department 203,200                 289,555                 293,863                 292,100                 292,100                 0.0%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 24 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

  
Rescue Squads / 911 Calls (32030)  

Other Charges:  
5413 Other expenses -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5604 Contributions to Rescue Squads  

 - New Garden 31,374                   31,374                   31,375                   31,375                   31,375                   0.0%
 - Lebanon 31,374                   31,374                   31,375                   31,375                   31,375                   0.0%
 - Cleveland 32,874                   32,874                   32,875                   32,875                   32,875                   0.0%
 - Castlewood 31,374                   31,374                   31,375                   31,375                   31,375                   0.0%
 - Dante 32,875                   32,874                   32,875                   32,875                   32,875                   0.0%

5606 Four for Life 30,000                   29,041                   30,000                   30,080                   30,000                   -0.3%
5607 911 Calls -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5608 EMS Council -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal 189,871                 188,911                 189,875                 189,955                 189,875                 0.0%
 

Total Rescue Squad/911 Calls 189,871                 188,911                 189,875                 189,955                 189,875                 0.0%
 

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 25 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
Forestry Service (32040)  

Other Charges:  
5605 Contribution to Forest Fire Ext. 11,804                   12,239                   12,239                   11,804                   11,804                   0.0%

Subtotal 11,804                   12,239                   12,239                   11,804                   11,804                   0.0%
 

Total Forestry Service 11,804                   12,239                   12,239                   11,804                   11,804                   0.0%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 26 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
Sheriff - Regional Jail (33010)  

Contractual Services:  
3009 Purchase of services 1,914,790              2,411,790              1,948,129              1,914,790              1,845,835              -3.6%

Subtotal 1,914,790              2,411,790              1,948,129              1,914,790              1,845,835              -3.6%
 

Other Charges  
5413 Other expenses - Jail Grant  

Subtotal -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
 

Debt service  
1006 Debt appropriation 573,955                 573,953                 573,955                 573,955                 478,550                 -16.6%

 
Total Sheriff - Regional Jail 2,488,745              2,985,743              2,522,084              2,488,745              2,324,385              -6.6%

 

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 27 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
 

Building Inspector (34010)  
Personnel Services  

1001 Salaries & wages 75,962                   77,481                   85,084                   85,084                   89,338                   5.0%
2001 FICA 5,123                     5,327                     6,130                     6,509                     6,834                     5.0%
2002 VRS 9,632                     9,065                     9,955                     11,197                   11,757                   5.0%
2005 Health care 16,642                   13,945                   6,435                     12,245                   12,245                   0.0%
2006 Group life insurance 395                        403                        442                        387                        387                        0.0%
2007 Health insurance credit 213                        163                        179                        229                        229                        0.0%
2008 Dental Insurance -                         -                         430                        
2010 Vision Insurance -                         -                         40                          
2011 Workmen's compensation -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal 107,967                 106,385                 108,695                 115,651                 120,790                 4.4%
 

Other Charges:  
5201 Postal services 194                        219                        234                        200                        200                        0.0%
5203 Telecommunications 1,768                     1,802                     1,767                     1,900                     1,900                     0.0%
5401 Office supplies 3,809                     2,751                     4,210                     2,700                     2,700                     0.0%
5408 Vehicle/Equipment Supplies 1,502                     550                        857                        800                        800                        0.0%
5411 Books & subscriptions -                         -                         -                         100                        100                        0.0%
5413 Program Service Fee -                         -                         -                         3,995                     3,995                     0.0%
5504 Travel (conferences and education) -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5801 Dues & Association Memberships -                         -                         -                         75                          75                          0.0%

Subtotal 7,273                     5,322                     7,068                     9,770                     9,770                     0.0%
 

Total Building Inspector 115,240                 111,707                 115,763                 125,421                 130,560                 4.1%
 

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 28 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
Sheriff - Enhanced 911 (32050)  

Personnel Services  
1001 Salaries & wages 371,794                 319,475                 326,528                 326,528                 342,854                 5.0%
1003 Part-time wages 12,984                   16,821                   24,588                   -                         -                         0.0%
2001 FICA 23,800                   24,328                   25,527                   24,979                   26,228                   5.0%
2002 VRS 39,569                   37,232                   34,641                   42,971                   45,120                   5.0%
2005 Health care 29,092                   34,795                   31,501                   46,264                   46,264                   0.0%
2006 Group life insurance 1,623                     1,655                     1,698                     1,937                     1,937                     0.0%
2007 Health insurance credit -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

 2008 Dental Insurance -                         -                         1,868                     1,868                     1,868                     0.0%
2010 Vision Insurance -                         -                         178                        178                        178                        0.0%
2210 VRS Hybrid Plan   -                         -                         3,563                     3,563                     3,563                     0.0%
2011 Workmen's compensation 172                        191                        219                        219                        219                        0.0%

Subtotal 479,034                 434,497                 450,311                 448,507                 468,231                 4.4%
 

Contractual Services:  
3002 Professional services (MSAG) 1,055                     867                        -                         8,500                     8,500                     0.0%
3005 Maintenance service contracts 44,407                   36,047                   58,301                   35,000                   35,000                   0.0%

Subtotal 45,462                   36,914                   58,301                   43,500                   43,500                   0.0%
 

Other Charges:  
5101 Electrical services -                         -                         -                         -                         -                          
5203 Telecommunications 25,699                   26,221                   24,433                   22,000                   22,000                   0.0%
5401 Office supplies 3,768                     2,201                     891                        2,000                     2,000                     0.0%
5408 Vehicle equipment supplies 1,531                     -                         73                          400                        400                        0.0%
5413 Other expenses (install signage) 7,080                     7,529                     2,684                     7,500                     7,500                     0.0%
7006 Grant Funds 17,245                   -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
7007 E911 Center Insurance Claim -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal 55,323                   35,951                   28,081                   31,900                   31,900                   0.0%
 

Capital Outlay:  
7002 Furniture/Fixtures 617                        525                        865                        -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal 617                        525                        865                        -                         -                         0.0%
 

Total Enhanced 911 580,436                 507,887                 537,558                 523,907                 543,631                 3.8%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 29 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
Medical Examiner (35030)  

Contractual Services:  
3001 Professional health services 400                        400                        400                        400                        400                        0.0%

      
Total Medical Examiner 400                        400                        400                        400                        400                        0.0%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 30 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
Emergency Management (35050)  

Personnel Services  
1001 Salaries & wages 48,035                   48,996                   49,298                   49,298                   51,763                   5.0%
1003 Part-time wages 12,645                   10,902                   10,247                   10,247                   10,759                   5.0%
2001 FICA 4,597                     4,437                     4,452                     4,555                     4,783                     5.0%
2002 VRS 6,091                     5,732                     5,611                     6,488                     6,812                     5.0%
2005 Health care 3,820                     4,886                     4,288                     3,638                     3,638                     0.0%
2006 Group life insurance 250                        255                        249                        245                        245                        0.0%
2007 Health insurance credit 135                        103                        101                        139                        139                        0.0%
2008 Dental Insurance -                         -                         236                        236                        236                        0.0%
2010 Vision Insurance -                         -                         31                          31                          31                          0.0%
2011 Workmen's Compensation -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal 75,573                   75,311                   74,513                   74,877                   78,406                   4.7%
 

Contractual Services:  
3005 Maintenance service contracts -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
 

Other Charges:  
5201 Postal services 70                          12                          85                          150                        150                        0.0%
5203 Telecommunications 1,067                     886                        1,641                     1,200                     1,200                     0.0%
5401 Office supplies 1,038                     1,597                     6,171                     1,000                     1,000                     0.0%
5408 Vehicle repairs supplies 1,221                     576                        -                         1,500                     1,500                     0.0%
5413 Other expenses 1,286                     1,209                     1,244                     2,000                     2,000                     0.0%

 5501 Travel (mileage) -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5504 Travel (conferences and education) -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5801 Dues & Association Memberships -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5906 Emergency Operations Ctr (Grant) -                         -                         598                        10,000                   10,000                   0.0%
5909 LEMP (Grant) -                         -                         -                         7,500                     7,500                     0.0%
7000 Emergency supplies 728                        -                         -                         2,700                     2,700                     0.0%
9999 Grants 31,125                   -                         35,039                   -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal 36,535                   4,280                     44,778                   26,050                   26,050                   0.0%
 

Capital Outlay:  
7002 Furniture/Fixtures -                         249                        -                         -                         -                          
7006 Grant Funds -                         23,896                   -                         5,000                     5,000                     0.0%

Subtotal -                         24,145                   -                         5,000                     5,000                     0.0%
 

Total Emergency Management 112,108                 103,736                 119,291                 105,927                 109,456                 3.3%
 
 

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 31 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

  
 

Solid Waste, Landfill, & Transfer Station (42400)  
Personnel Services  

1003 Salaries & wages Part Time 294,450                 308,674                 312,582                 312,582                 328,211                 5.0%
2001 FICA 21,533                   21,966                   22,503                   23,913                   25,108                   5.0%
2002 VRS 18,712                   19,957                   5,632                     6,200                     6,200                     0.0%
2005 Health care 35,998                   47,139                   39,212                   39,212                   39,212                   0.0%
2006 Group life insurance 767                        850                        852                        600                        600                        0.0%
2007 Health insurance credit 896                        343                        344                        580                        580                        0.0%
2008 Dental Insurance -                         -                         859                        859                        859                        0.0%
2010 Vision Insurance -                         -                         97                          97                          97                          0.0%
2210 VRS Hybrid Plan -                         -                         14,359                   14,359                   14,359                   0.0%

Subtotal 372,356                 398,929                 396,440                 398,402                 415,226                 4.2%
 

Contractual Services:  
3003 Recycling center 8,213                     -                         30,000                   30,000                   0.0%
3004 Repair & maintenance services 9,345                     2,190                     1,138                     15,000                   15,000                   0.0%
3005 Maintenance service contracts -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
3008 Uniform rental -                         27                          -                         -                         -                         0.0%
3009 Purchase of services 153,161                 156,345                 450                        76,000                   76,000                   0.0%

Subtotal 170,719                 158,562                 1,588                     121,000                 121,000                 0.0%
 

Other Charges:  
5203 Telecommunications 944                        939                        1,095                     2,500                     2,500                     0.0%
5401 Office supplies 2,059                     876                        841                        3,000                     3,000                     0.0%
5407 Repair & maintenance supplies 6,140                     9,935                     36,871                   15,000                   15,000                   0.0%
5408 Vehicle repair & Fuel Supplies 36,281                   37,701                   198,708                 35,000                   35,000                   0.0%
5413 Gravel & Supplies for SW Sites 6,015                     6,222                     24,010                   5,000                     5,000                     0.0%
5414 Litter Grant - Supplies 9,320                     6,763                     4,100                     9,000                     9,000                     0.0%
5504 Travel (conferences and education) 1,798                     575                        -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5801 Dues & Association Memberships -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal 62,557                   63,011                   265,625                 69,500                   69,500                   0.0%
 

Capital Outlay:  
7002 Furniture/Fixtures -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
8002 Rent/Lease -                         -                         -                         5,000                     5,000                     0.0%

Subtotal -                         -                         -                         5,000                     5,000                     0.0%
 

Total Solid Waste, Landfill, & Transfer 
Station Services

605,632                 620,502                 663,653                 593,902                 610,726                 
2.8%

 

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 32 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

Transfer Station Contract Services (42010)  
 

Contractual Services:  
3002 Professional services - CPWMA 1,071,457              887,725                 913,709                 1,058,761              1,058,761              0.0%
3090 Professional services - Engrs, Permits, Insp. 137,302                 194,684                 160,748                 125,000                 125,000                 0.0%

Subtotal 1,208,759              1,082,409              1,074,457              1,183,761              1,183,761              0.0%
 

Total Transfer Station Contract 1,208,759              1,082,409              1,074,457              1,183,761              1,183,761              0.0%
 

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 33 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

Animal Control & Sheltering Services (35010)  
Personnel Services  

1001 Salaries & wages -                         32,556                   30,069                   30,000                   30,000                   0.0%
1003 Part-time wages 31,480                   -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
2001 FICA 2,408                     2,490                     2,300                     2,300                     2,300                     0.0%
2002 VRS -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
2005 Health care -                          -                         -                         -                         0.0%
2006 Group life insurance -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
2007 Health insurance credit -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal 33,888                   35,046                   32,369                   32,300                   32,300                   0.0%
 

Contractual Services:  
3002 Professional services -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

 
Other Charges:  

5203 Telecommunications - Radio Maintenance 2,381                     2,761                     2,759                     1,000                     1,000                     0.0%
5402 Food supplies 1,810                     3,658                     11,034                   1,000                     1,000                     0.0%
5404 Medical supplies 20,126                   60,193                   94,911                   35,000                   35,000                   0.0%
5405 Janitorial supplies 1,250                     1,935                     1,684                     1,500                     1,500                     0.0%
5408 Vehicle equipment supplies 1,474                     1,332                     956                        5,000                     5,000                     0.0%
5410 Uniforms -                         -                         85                          1,000                     1,000                     0.0%
5401 Office Supplies 3,601                     1,886                     214                        2,500                     2,500                     0.0%
5501 Travel (mileage) -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5504 Travel (conferences and education) -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5802 Livestock claims -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5804 Rabies clinics -                         -                         -                         500                        500                        0.0%
7000 Supplies 270                        -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal 30,912                   71,765                   111,643                 47,500                   47,500                   0.0%
 

Capital Outlay:  
7002 Furniture/Fixtures -                         -                         -                         500                        500                        0.0%

Subtotal -                         -                         -                         500                        500                        0.0%
 

Total Animal Control & Sheltering Services 64,800                   106,811                 144,012                 80,300                   80,300                   0.0%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 34 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
General Properties (43020)  

Personnel Services  
1001 Salaries & wages 175,416                 179,101                 211,729                 211,729                 222,315                 5.0%
1003 Part-time wages -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
2001 FICA 11,268                   12,931                   15,279                   16,197                   17,007                   5.0%
2002 VRS 19,356                   16,601                   11,726                   16,500                   16,500                   0.0%
2005 Health care 30,125                   20,018                   16,867                   18,000                   18,000                   0.0%
2006 Group life insurance 794                        781                        963                        912                        912                        0.0%
2007 Health insurance credit 539                        610                        389                        516                        516                        0.0%
2008 Dental Insurance -                         -                         1,356                     1,356                     1,356                     0.0%
2010 Vision Insurance -                         -                         167                        167                        167                        0.0%
2210 VRS Hybrid Plan -                         -                         9,933                     9,933                     9,933                     0.0%
2500 Virginia Local Disability Program -                         -                         611                        611                        611                        0.0%

Subtotal 237,498                 230,042                 269,020                 275,921                 287,318                 4.1%
 

Contractual Services:  
3002 Professional services -                         9                            -                         -                         -                         0.0%
3004 Repair & maintenance services 57,110                   55,121                   25,062                   63,000                   63,000                   0.0%
3008 Laundry/Aratex rental 22,502                   26,883                   34,753                   16,000                   16,000                   0.0%
3009 Purchase of services 12,132                   10,172                   1,503                     25,000                   25,000                   0.0%

Subtotal 91,744                   92,185                   61,318                   104,000                 104,000                 0.0%
 

Other Charges:  
5101 Electricity (all buildings) 274,497                 228,936                 213,913                 235,000                 235,000                 0.0%
5102 Heating 16,698                   17,171                   16,675                   18,000                   18,000                   0.0%
5103 Water/Sewer 73,193                   72,042                   59,582                   72,000                   72,000                   0.0%
5203 Telecommunications 715                        730                        508                        500                        500                        0.0%
5208 Insurance recoveries (liability) -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5301 Boiler insurance 1,976                     -                         -                         2,142                     2,142                     0.0%
5303 Flood insurance 1,281                     1,513                     1,773                     2,200                     2,200                     0.0%
5305 Motor vehicle insurance 47,110                   55,370                   55,755                   55,370                   55,370                   0.0%
5308 General liability insurance 58,545                   75,911                   56,868                   75,900                   75,900                   0.0%
5405 Janitorial supplies 20,381                   33,786                   23,685                   20,000                   20,000                   0.0%
5407 Repair/maintenance supplies 40,664                   34,095                   22,948                   32,000                   32,000                   0.0%
5408 Vehicle repair supplies 90,997                   81,592                   39,770                   25,000                   25,000                   0.0%
5413 Miscellaneous 61                          -                         555                        -                         -                         0.0%
5504 Travel (conferences & education) -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

 
Subtotal 626,118                 601,146                 492,032                 538,112                 538,112                 0.0%

 
Capital Outlay:  

7002 Furniture/Fixtures -                         -                         1,838                     -                         -                         0.0%
8002 Rent/lease (land) 2,040                     1,580                     530                        1,600                     1,600                     0.0%

Subtotal 2,040                     1,580                     2,368                     1,600                     1,600                     0.0%
 

Total General Properties 957,400                 924,953                 824,738                 919,633                 931,030                 1.2%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 35 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
 

Local Health Department (51020)  
Other Charges:  

5601 Local contribution to Health Department 340,000                 340,000                 340,420                 340,000                 340,000                 0.0%
 

Total Local Health Department 340,000                 340,000                 340,420                 340,000                 340,000                 0.0%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 36 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
 

Cumberland Mountain Community Services Board (52050)  
Other Charges:  

5602 County contribution 39,996                   39,996                   39,996                   40,000                   40,000                   0.0%
9999 Other - Audit Adjustments - Grant Match 2,000                     -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal 41,996                   39,996                   39,996                   40,000                   40,000                   0.0%
 

Total Cumberland Mountain CSB 41,996                   39,996                   39,996                   40,000                   40,000                   0.0%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 37 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
Social Services (53010)  

5605 Local contribution to Social Services 525,000                 525,000                 525,000                 525,000                 556,000                 5.9%
5609 Local contribution to CSA Administration 64,918                   -                         -                         64,918                   -                         -100.0%
5610 Local contribution to CSA Purchase of Service 306,829                 328,055                 328,055                 263,137                 263,137                 0.0%
6001 Pauper Funerals -                         800                        800                        -                         -                         0.0%

 
Total Department of Social Services 896,747                 853,855                 853,855                 853,055                 819,137                 -4.0%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 38 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
 

Appalachian Agency for Senior Citizens (53050)  
Other Charges:  

5203 Telecommunications 2,829                     2,436                     1,839                     -                         -                         0.0%
5408 Local Match - AASC/Public Transit. 1,920                     -                         -                         -                         5,000                     0.0%
5413 Other expenses - Four County Transit 46,200                   46,200                   46,200                   46,200                   46,200                   0.0%
5604 Appropriation - Local clubs/Memberships 34,075                   34,075                   32,275                   32,275                   32,275                   0.0%

 
Total App. Agency for Senior Citizens 85,024                   82,711                   80,314                   78,475                   83,475                   6.4%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 39 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
County School Board Contributions (94020)  

Other Charges:  
6000-01 Other - Contribution - Operations 7,874,780              8,024,781              8,024,781              8,024,781              8,024,781              0.0%
6000-02 Other - Contribution - Debt Service 1,399,952              1,399,952              1,076,536              1,076,536              1,076,536              0.0%
6001 Contributions to Employee Insurance 430,873                 -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

9,705,605              9,424,733              9,101,317              9,101,317              9,101,317              0.0%
 

Total Contributions to School Board 9,705,605              9,424,733              9,101,317              9,101,317              9,101,317              0.0%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 40 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
SVCC Contribution (64010)  

Other Charges:  
5607 Appropriation 14,481                   77,169                   91,949                   91,949                   91,949                   0.0%

RACE Educational Program -                         -                         273,441                 75,000                   75,000                   0.0%
Total SVCC 14,481                   77,169                   365,390                 166,949                 166,949                 0.0%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 41 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
Recreation Parks (71040)  

Other Charges:  
5101 Electrical 43,119                   55,446                   42,558                   50,000                   50,000                   0.0%
5103 Water & Sewer 3,497                     8,911                     8,578                     2,000                     2,000                     0.0%
5407 Repair/maintenance supplies 3,473                     2,186                     3,830                     7,500                     7,500                     0.0%
5600 Finney Community Center 3,647                     2,108                     29                          1,500                     1,500                     0.0%
5601 Lebanon Park 7,611                     392                        2,245                     4,000                     4,000                     0.0%
5602 Honaker Park 2,505                     1,140                     145                        4,000                     4,000                     0.0%
5603 Castlewood Park 2,200                     4,000                     4,000                     4,000                     4,000                     0.0%
5604 Dante Park 4,000                     148                        240                        4,000                     4,000                     0.0%
5605 Cleveland Park 5,508                     4,176                     240                        4,000                     4,000                     0.0%
5606 Drill Community Center 5,800                     475                        1,573                     1,500                     1,500                     0.0%
5607 Oak Grove Community Center 6,994                     5,453                     -                         1,500                     1,500                     0.0%
5608 Castlewood Community Center 145                        2,112                     945                        1,500                     1,500                     0.0%
5609 Dante Community Center -                         1,500                     1,500                     1,500                     1,500                     0.0%
5611 Elk Garden Community Center -                         1,296                     -                         1,500                     1,500                     0.0%

Subtotal 88,499                   89,343                   65,883                   88,500                   88,500                   0.0%
 

Total Recreation Park Centers 88,499                   89,343                   65,883                   88,500                   88,500                   0.0%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 42 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
Conference Center (72010)  

1001 Salaries & wages 31,487                   27,195                   28,555                   28,555                   29,983                   5.0%
1003 Part-time wages -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
2001 FICA 2,314                     2,003                     2,107                     2,184                     2,294                     5.0%
2002 VRS 3,601                     3,182                     3,341                     3,758                     3,946                     5.0%
2005 Health care 637                        -                         -                         3,820                     3,820                     0.0%
2006 Group life insurance 148                        141                        148                        148                        148                        0.0%
2007 Health insurance credit 80                          57                          60                          60                          60                          0.0%

Subtotal 38,267                   32,578                   34,211                   38,525                   40,250                   4.5%
 

3001 Contractual Services 680                        -                         -                         2,000                     2,000                     0.0%
3004 Repair & maintenance services 230                        -                         75                          500                        500                        0.0%
3008 Laundry/Aratex rental 3,225                     3,640                     -                         3,000                     3,000                     0.0%
3009 Purchase of services 9,102                     755                        2,469                     2,000                     2,000                     0.0%
3007 Advertising -                         -                         2,720                     1,000                     1,000                     0.0%

Subtotal 13,237                   4,395                     5,264                     8,500                     8,500                     0.0%
 

Other Charges:  
5101 Electricity -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5102 Heating -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5103 Water/Sewer -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5203 Telecommunications 687                        1,034                     695                        1,000                     1,000                     0.0%
5405 Janitorial supplies 220                        148                        663                        500                        500                        0.0%
5407 Repair/maintenance supplies 1,311                     3,078                     2,408                     2,500                     2,500                     0.0%
5413 Miscellaneous 380                        198                        -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5504 Travel (conferences & education) -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal 2,598                     4,458                     3,766                     4,000                     4,000                     0.0%
 

7002 Furniture/Fixtures 1,414                     1,958                     2,024                     -                         -                         0.0%
 

Total Conference Center 55,516                   43,389                   45,265                   51,025                   52,750                   3.4%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 43 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
Health & Fitness Center (72030)  

1001 Salaries & wages 39,576                   40,368                   22,445                   18,000                   -                         0.0%
1003 Part-time wages -                         -                         1,702                     -                         -                         0.0%
2001 FICA 3,029                     3,055                     -                         1,377                     -                         0.0%
2002 VRS 5,272                     4,723                     -                         -                         -                         0.0%
2005 Health care -                         -                         92                          -                         -                         0.0%
2006 Group life insurance 206                        210                        37                          207                        -                         0.0%
2007 Health insurance credit 111                        375                        2,193                     112                        -                         0.0%

Subtotal 48,194                   48,731                   26,469                   19,696                   -                         0.0%
 

3001 Contractual Services 130                        -                         225                        1,500                     -                         0.0%
3004 Repair & maintenance services -                         180                        123                        250                        -                         0.0%
3009 Purchase of services 12,698                   18,215                   18,250                   13,000                   -                         0.0%
3007 Advertising -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal 12,828                   18,395                   18,598                   14,750                   -                         0.0%
 

Other Charges:  
5101 Electricity -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5102 Heating -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5103 Water/Sewer -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5203 Telecommunications 426                        872                        806                        750                        -                         0.0%
5405 Janitorial supplies -                         -                         -                         250                        -                         0.0%
5407 Repair/maintenance supplies 613                        1,009                     300                        1,500                     -                         0.0%
5413 Miscellaneous -                         15                          -                         250                        -                         0.0%
5504 Travel (conferences & education) -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal 1,039                     1,896                     1,106                     2,750                     -                         0.0%
 

7002 Furniture/Fixtures 17,326                   505                        1,378                     -                         -                         0.0%
 

Total Health & Fitness Center 79,387                   69,527                   47,551                   37,196                   -                         0.0%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 44 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
Cultural - Old Courthouse (72020)  

Personnel Services  
1001 Salaries & wages 9,121                     8,820                     7,514                     7,514                     7,890                     5.0%
2001 FICA 612                        675                        575                        575                        604                        5.0%

Subtotal 9,733                     9,495                     8,089                     8,089                     8,493                     5.0%
 

Contractual Services:  
3002 Professional services (caretaker) 450                        -                         -                         900                        900                        0.0%

 
Other Charges:  

5203 Telecommunications 722                        722                        581                        570                        570                        0.0%
5407 Repair & maintenance supplies 2,234                     1,587                     238                        3,500                     3,500                     0.0%

Subtotal 2,956                     2,309                     819                        4,070                     4,070                     0.0%
 

Total Cultural - Old Courthouse 13,139                   11,804                   8,908                     13,059                   13,463                   3.1%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 45 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22  

Library (73010)  
Personnel Services  

1001 Salaries & Wages 130,088                 137,059                 143,724                 143,724                 150,910                 5.0%
1003 Salaries & wages - part-time 57,980                   61,857                   62,860                   62,860                   66,003                   5.0%
2001 FICA 13,675                   14,614                   15,208                   16,245                   17,035                   4.9%
2002 VRS 16,473                   13,554                   13,675                   13,675                   16,524                   20.8%
2005 Health care 10,506                   13,800                   13,800                   13,503                   13,503                   0.0%
2006 Group life insurance 672                        713                        756                        715                        715                        0.0%
2007 Health insurance credit 362                        288                        305                        290                        290                        0.0%
2008 Dental Insurance -                         1,191                     1,182                     1,195                     1,195                     0.0%
2010 Vision Insurance -                         98                          106                        99                          99                          0.0%
2210 VRS Hybrid Plan -                         2,482                     3,336                     3,336                     3,336                     0.0%
2500 Local Disability Plan -                         153                        205                        153                        153                        0.0%

Subtotal 229,756                 245,809                 255,157                 255,795                 269,763                 5.5%
 

Contractual Services  
3002 Professional Services 19,362                   17,977                   15,667                   17,425                   17,425                   0.0%

 .
Other Charges  

5201 Postal services 260                        208                        209                        300                        300                        0.0%
5203 Telecommunications 6,026                     6,500                     6,890                     6,000                     6,000                     0.0%
5401 Office Supplies 6,207                     6,355                     4,170                     6,500                     6,500                     0.0%
5407 Supplies 28                          139                        54                          200                        200                        0.0%
5411 Books and subscriptions 42,840                   36,227                   35,921                   33,000                   33,000                   0.0%
5413 Miscellaneous 1,052                     5,200                     16,187                   1,500                     1,500                     0.0%
5414 Other grants 12,972                   5,565                     7,148                     5,500                     5,500                     0.0%
5500 Professional Development 539                        1,022                     -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5501 Travel (mileage) -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5504 Travel (Conferences & education) -                         -                         3,473                     -                         -                         0.0%
5413 Library Donations - Miscellaneous -                         (850)                       -                         200                        200                        0.0%
7004 Library Donations - Town of Lebanon & Honaker -                         -                         -                         9,000                     9,000                     0.0%

Subtotal 89,286                   78,343                   89,719                   79,625                   79,625                   0.0%
 

Total Library 319,042                 324,152                 344,876                 335,420                 349,388                 4.2%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 46 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
Planning Commission (81010)  

Contractual Services:  
3002 Board Member Stipends 13,650                   16,275                   15,250                   17,000                   17,000                   0.0%

Subtotal 13,650                   16,275                   15,250                   17,000                   17,000                   0.0%
 

Other Charges:  
5401 Office supplies -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5413 Other expenses -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5503 Travel (subsistence & lodging) -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
 

Total Planning Commission 13,650                   16,275                   15,250                   17,000                   17,000                   0.0%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 47 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
Industrial Development Authority (81050)  

Other Charges:  
5610 Chamber of Commerce -                         7,300                     7,514                     7,500                     7,500                     0.0%
9999 Other - Audit Adjustments -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal -                         7,300                     7,514                     7,500                     7,500                     0.0%

Total Industrial Development Authority -                         7,300                     7,514                     7,500                     7,500                     0.0%
 

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 48 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
 

PSA Contributions (RC PSA & CWSA)  
Contributions to operations -  

RC - PSA   -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
Dante Sewer 173,308                 161,874                 183,375                 130,000                 130,000                 0.0%

 
Total PSA Contributions 173,308                 161,874                 183,375                 130,000                 130,000                 0.0%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 49 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
Cumberland Plateau PDC (81060)  

Other Charges  
6002 Appropriation CP-PDC 30,000                   35,000                   35,000                   35,000                   35,000                   0.0%

 
Total Cumberland Plateau PDC 30,000                   35,000                   35,000                   35,000                   35,000                   0.0%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 50 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
Cumberland Plateau Reg Housing Auth (81090)  

Other Charges  
5608 Appropriation -                         550                        -                         1,800                     1,800                     0.0%

 
Total Cumberland Plateau RHA -                         550                        -                         1,800                     1,800                     0.0%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 51 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
 

Highway Safety Commission (81080)  
Other Charges  

3002 Committee Stipends 3,500                     3,500                     3,400                     4,200                     4,200                     0.0%
 

Total Highway Safety Commission 3,500                     3,500                     3,400                     4,200                     4,200                     0.0%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 52 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
 

Contributions (91000)  
5000 Expenditure Refunds 597                        965                        108                        -                         -                         0.0%
5084 RC Search & Rescue -                         5,000                     2,000                     2,000                     2,000                     0.0%
5085 SWCC Festival 500                        500                        500                        500                        500                        0.0%
5086 Dolly Parton Imagination Library -                         -                         -                         500                        500                        0.0%
5087 Russell County Bread Box -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5088 Second Harvest aka Feeding America SW VA 2,500                     5,000                     2,500                     2,500                     2,500                     0.0%
5091 Russell County Fair Association 7,500                     20,375                   7,500                     7,500                     7,500                     0.0%
5094 Russell County Disability Services -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5095 Clinch Independent Living Services -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5096 Tri-County Health Clinic -                         -                         -                         500                        500                        0.0%
5098 American Legion -                         500                        1,000                     500                        500                        0.0%
5099 CP Housing District -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5102 Health Wagon -                         -                         -                         2,500                     2,500                     0.0%
5108 Russell County Diabetes -                         -                         -                         250                        250                        0.0%
8026 VFW - Contributions for Veterans' Funerals 1,000                     700                        1,000                     2,500                     2,500                     0.0%
8027 Clinch River Valley Initiative -                         -                         -                         1,000                     1,000                     0.0%
9999 SWVA EMS Council -                         -                         -                         1,000                     1,000                     0.0%
8028 Clinch River Days Festival -                         1,000                     -                         500                        500                        0.0%
9999 Heart of Appalachia Tourism 2,500                     (2,500)                    2,500                     2,500                     2,500                     0.0%

Subtotal 14,597                   31,540                   17,108                   24,250                   24,250                   0.0%
Total Contributions 14,597                   31,540                   17,108                   24,250                   24,250                   0.0%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 53 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
Tourism (81040)  

Contractual Services:  
3002 Professional services  
3005 Maintenance service contracts  
3006 Printing & binding 365                        1,555                     -                         3,000                     3,000                     0.0%
3007 Advertising 1,347                     2,883                     6,022                     3,000                     3,000                     0.0%

Subtotal 1,712                     4,438                     6,022                     6,000                     6,000                     0.0%
 
 

Total Tourism 1,712                     4,438                     6,022                     6,000                     6,000                     0.0%
 
 

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 54 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
 
 

Other Charges:  
5607 Appropriation 33,236                   33,236                   6,875                     7,500                     10,500                   40.0%
5801 Dues & Association Memberships - Black Diamond 1,000                     -                         -                         -                         -                          

Subtotal 34,236                   33,236                   6,875                     7,500                     10,500                   40.0%
 

Total Clinch Valley Soil/Water Conservation District 34,236                   33,236                   6,875                     7,500                     10,500                   40.0%

Clinch Valley Soil/Water Conservation (82030)

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 55 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
VPI Extension Service (83050)  

Personnel Services  
1003 Wages - Part-time (Grant) 48,355                   43,374                   39,591                   48,450                   48,450                   0.0%
2003 Fringe Benefits Paid - VPI 15,064                   15,730                   13,256                   17,926                   17,926                   0.0%

Subtotal 63,419                   59,104                   52,847                   66,376                   66,376                   0.0%
 

Other Charges:  
5203 Telecommunications - Local/Long Distance/Internet 2,871                     3,039                     3,284                     3,000                     3,000                     0.0%
5401 Office Supplies -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5504 Travel (Conferences & Education) -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

Subtotal 2,871                     3,039                     3,284                     3,000                     3,000                     0.0%
 

Total VPI Extension Service Office 66,290                   62,143                   56,131                   69,376                   69,376                   0.0%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 56 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
Nondepartmental (99000)  

Nondepartmental  
98500-1055 Treasurer Misc. Expenditures -                         -                         283                        -                         -                         0.0%

1011 Termination pay -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
1013 Workers' compensation 117,775                 72,164                   142,201                 86,000                   86,000                   0.0%
2010 Line of Duty Act Premium 53,616                   149,886                 68,106                   56,000                   56,000                   0.0%
5000 Expenditure refunds 50,192                   70,551                   162,491                 68,250                   68,250                   0.0%
5203 Telecommunications Mobile 277                        587                        -                         1,000                     1,000                     0.0%
5414 Retirement supplement 20,831                   (1,000)                    -                         -                         -                         0.0%
5700 CWSA Recovery 119,729                 -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
9912 DSS Retirement -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
9913 Misc. Refund of Taxes and Interest -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
9999 Appropriated Reserve -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

 
Total Nondepartmental 362,420                 292,188                 373,081                 211,250                 211,250                 0.0%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 57 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
Capital Outlay and Fund Transfers  

 
5413 Capital Equipment 154,220                 -                         2,601                     -                         -                         0.0%
7054 Fairground Project -                         -                         58,276                   -                         -                         0.0%
7056 Maintenance Building 46,174                   266,948                 33,312                   58,221                   59,333                   1.9%
7057 Wallace Building -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
8004 Vehicle Replacement -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
8023 Landfill - Land Purchase (contaminated well) -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
8027 Other Capital Projects 518,446                 187,118                 310,077                 -                         -                         0.0%
8029 Courthouse Project -                         5,305                     -                         32,079                   33,879                   5.6%
8030 CIP - School Facility Projects -                         94,037                   13,453                   -                         -                         0.0%
8065 Convenience Centers 29,667                   -                         34,560                   -                         -                         0.0%

Total Capital Outlay 748,507                 553,408                 452,279                 90,300                   93,212                   3.2%
 

Transfers to Other Funds (98600)  
1023 Transfer to Dante Sewer -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%
1100 Sales Tax Transfer to Town of Lebanon 111,930                 116,127                 120,269                 108,859                 108,859                 0.0%
1101 Sales Tax Transfer to Town of Honaker 54,770                   52,472                   54,534                   51,455                   51,455                   0.0%
1102 Sales Tax Transfer to Town of Cleveland 7,700                     7,547                     7,746                     7,289                     7,289                     0.0%
1103 Sales Tax Transfer to Town of St. Paul 7,421                     6,700                     6,804                     6,912                     6,912                     0.0%

181,821                 182,846                 189,353                 174,515                 174,515                 0.0%
 

Total Capital Outlay & Fund Transfers 930,328                 736,254                 641,632                 264,815                 267,727                 1.1%

Capital Outlay (94010)

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 58 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
Debt Service (95010)  

County - Dante Sewer Pumps  
9120 Principal & Interest 1,875                     -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

RC-IDA  
9125 Principal & Interest 483,749                 473,523                 471,310                 475,000                 471,310                 -0.8%

RC-PSA  
9130 Principal & Interest 511,779                 503,268                 515,963                 504,000                 504,000                 0.0%

 
Total Debt Service 997,403                 976,791                 987,273                 979,000                 975,310                 -0.4%

 
Total General Fund 27,140,657            28,076,717            27,334,427            26,294,208            26,338,120            0.2%

  
Surplus (Deficit) in General Fund 520,672                 267,540                 385,789                 (0)                           0                            0.0%

-                          

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 59 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

 
Special Revenue Funds:  

 
Virginia Public Assistance Fund (FUND 201) 5,912,908              5,672,051              5,210,980 5,210,980 5,280,918 1.3%

 
SWVA ASAP Fund (FUND 202) 280,954                 197,052                 197,052                 197,052                 197,052                 0.0% 
Coal Road Fund (FUND 203)  

Expenditures:  
Maintenance of Highways, Streets, Bridges and Sidewalks 125,000                 125,000                 125,000                 125,000                 125,000                 0.0%
Contribution to VCEDA 25,000                   25,000                   25,000                   25,000                   25,000                   0.0%

Total Coal Road Fund 150,000                 150,000                 150,000                 150,000                 150,000                 0.0%
 

Comprehensive Services Act Fund (FUND 204) 1,088,731              1,386,403              1,720,700              1,720,700              1,720,700              0.0%
 

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD FUND (FUND 96000) 2,746,846              2,835,083              -                         -                         -                         0.0%
 

Total Special Revenue Funds 10,179,439            10,240,589            7,278,732              7,278,732              7,348,670              1.0%
 

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 60 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



FY 2021/2022 BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 
County of Russell
Budget Expenditures
FYE  6/30/2022
 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/18 

 Actual           
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/19 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/20 

 Actual          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/21 

 Proposed          
Expenditures                                
FYE 6/30/22 

Enterprise Funds:  
 

Russell County Canneries (83990)  
Total Expenditures 30,000                   30,000                   25,000                   25,000                   25,000                   0.0%

 
Dante Sewer Fund:  

Personnel Services:  
1001 Salaries and Wages -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -

 
Contractual Services:  

3002 Dante Sewer Loan 49,572                   49,572                   49,572                   49,572                   49,572                   0.0%
 

Other Charges:  
5101 Utilities -                             -                             -                             -                             -                             0.0%
5405 Materials and supplies -                             -                             -                             -                             -                             0.0%
5401 Office expenses -                             -                             -                             -                             -                             0.0%
5407 Repairs & maintenance -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         0.0%

 
Total Expenditures 79,572                   79,572                   74,572                   74,572                   74,572                   0.0%

 
 

Total Primary Government 37,429,668            38,426,878            34,687,731            33,647,512            33,761,362            0.3%

Expenditure Detail by Activity - Page 61 of 61
6/3/2021

 11:48 AM



 
     Board of Supervisors                       Action Item B-1 

137 Highland Drive  Presenter: Chairperson 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

         Meeting: 6/7/21       6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Approval of Minutes  

Request approval of the minutes from the following meeting: 

• May 5, 2021 Board Minutes 
• May 19, 2021 Board Minutes 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 
Board discretion 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Motion to approve Board Minutes. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• Board Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



May 03, 2021 

 

A regular monthly meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors was held on Monday, May 03, 
2021 beginning at 5:00 pm with Executive (closed) Session followed by the regular meeting at 6:00 pm 
at the Russell County Government Center in Lebanon, Virginia. 

The Clerk called the meeting to order. 

Roll Call by the Clerk: 

Present: 

Rebecca Dye 
Tim Lovelace 
Lou Wallace 
David Eaton 
Carl Rhea 
Steve Breeding 
Oris Christian 
 
Lonzo Lester, Clerk 
Vicki Porter, Deputy Clerk 
Katie Patton, County Attorney 
 
Absent: 
 
None 
 

EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSION 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
enter into Executive (closed) Session to discuss Legal Matters pursuant to Section 2.2-3711(A)(3)(7)(8) – 
Legal Discussions concerning Northrop Grumman Corporation. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION 
 
Motion made by Carl Rhea, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
return to regular session. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 
 



 
CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION 

 
 

Pursuant to § 2.2-3712(D) of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended each member of the Board of 
Supervisors upon the Roll Call certifies that to the best of their knowledge (I) only public business 
matters lawfully exempted from the open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of 
 
Information Act and (ii) only such public business matters that were identified in the motion(s) by which 
the closed meeting was convened were heard, discussed, or considered in the meeting by the Board of 
Supervisors. 

Any member of the Board of Supervisors who believes that there was a departure from the 
requirements of clauses (I) and (ii) above shall so state prior to the vote, indicating the substance of the 
departure that, in his or her judgment, has taken place. 
 
Are there any who believe a departure has taken place?  Seeing none, if you agree that the matters heard, 
discussed, or considered during the closed meeting were pursuant only to the motion(s) by which the 
closed meeting was convened, please signify by saying aye or yes. 

Tim Lovelace – AYE 
Lou Wallace – AYE 
Carl Rhea – AYE 
David Eaton – AYE 
Rebecca Dye - AYE 
Steve Breeding – AYE 
Oris Christian – AYE 
 
Invocation by Chair Rebecca Dye, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 
 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 

Motion made by Carl Rhea, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the agenda. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
Motion made by Lou Wallace, second Oris Christian and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
amend the agenda. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Lou Wallace, Oris Christian, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Steve Breeding and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 
 
 



 
PUBLIC HEARING HELD ON THE VDOT SECONDARY SIX (6) YEAR PLAN FOR FY 2021/22 – 2026/27 

Pursuant to being advertised in a local newspaper for two (2) consecutive weeks, a public hearing was 
held on the VDOT Secondary Six (6) Year Plan.  The Chair opened the public hearing to comments.  
Hearing none, the public hearing was closed. 
 

PUBLIC HEARING HELD ON THE CIGARETTE TAX ORDINANCE 
 

Pursuant to being advertised in a local newspaper for two (2) consecutive weeks, a public hearing was 
held on the Cigarette Tax Ordinance.  The Chair opened the public hearing to comments.  
 
Several citizens voiced opinions including Shawn Vance, Jennifer Chumbley and Dustin Keith. 
 
The public hearing was closed. 
 

PUBLIC HEARING HELD ON THE FOOD AND BEVERAGE TAX ORDINANCE 
 

Pursuant to being advertised in a local newspaper for two (2) consecutive weeks, a public hearing was 
held on the Food and Beverage Ordinance.  The Chair opened the public hearing to comments, hearing 
none, the public hearing was closed. 
 
Presentations 
 
Donald Purdie, President of the Appalachian Council for Innovation gave a presentation on the Space X 
Star Link project.  This project could provide internet access for homes that currently have no access 
through satellites.    
 
New Business 

APPROVAL OF THE APRIL 05, 2021 MINUTES 
 

Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the April 05, 2021 minutes as presented and dispense with the reading thereof. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL OF THE APRIL 12, 2021 MINUTES 
 
Motion made by Lou Wallace, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the April 12, 2021 minutes as presented and dispense with the reading thereof. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 
 
 

APPROVAL OF GENERAL COUNTY INVOICES 



 
Motion made by Lou Wallace, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve general county invoices in the amount of $1,276,608.82 including withholdings and reoccurring. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION APPOINTMENT TABLED 
 

Motion made by Oris Christian, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
table the Planning Commission appointment. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Oris Christian, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 
 
Citizens Comment 
 
The Chair opened citizens comment period. 
 
Michelle Vance, Lebanon commented that a Star Project request to rent the Givens School building was 
not handled appropriately. She stated that they deserved an apology from the county administrator. 
 
Michael Hale, Lebanon commented that his road is being used more and more by the Russell County 
PSA.  He thinks that they need to help maintain it. 
 
Jerry Connor, Castlewood asked that the county do something about the illegal businesses that all 
around the county instead of taxing the existing ones. 
 
Gose Dickenson, Castlewood asked if there was anything the Board could do to help him with a piece of 
property that he shares ownership of mineral rights.   He says the property needs to be sold due to 
delinquent taxes. 
 
The Chair closed citizens’ comment. 
 
County Attorney Reports and Requests 
 

APPROVAL OF THE CIGARETTE TAX ORDINANCE 
 
Motion made Lou Wallace, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
accept the Cigarette Tax Ordinance subject to some minor changes by the County Attorney. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  Carl Rhea 
 



APPROVAL OF THE FOOD AND BEVERAGE TAX ORDINANCE 
 

Motion made Lou Wallace, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
accept the Food and Beverage Tax Ordinance subject to minor changes by the County Attorney. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL FOR A RFQ FOR THE PROJECT JONAH BUILDING CONSTRUCTION & ENVIRONMENTAL 
INSPECTION SERVICE 

 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a Request for Quotes for the Project Jonah Building Construction and Environmental Inspection 
Service. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 
 
County Administrator Reports and Requests 
 

APPROVAL OF THE ARTY LEE CAMPGROUND APPLICATION 
 

Motion made by Lou Wallace, second Oris Christian and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
accept the Arty Lee Campground (VDH) Application. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Lou Wallace, Oris Christian, Tim Lovelace, David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF THE VDOT SECONDARY SIX (6) YEAR PLAN FOR FY 2021/2022 TO FY 2026/2027 
 

Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve accept the Virginia Department of Transportation Secondary Six (6) Year Plan for FY 2021-22 to 
2026-27. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL OF THE OLDER AMERICANS’ PROCLAMATION FOR MAY 2021 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Oris Christian and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the Older Americans Proclamation for the month of May 2021. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Oris Christian, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Steve Breeding 



Nay:  None 
 

 PUBLIC HEARING TO BE HELD ON THE FY 2021/2022 BUDGET AND CY 2022 TAX RATES 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
hold a public hearing on the FY 2021-2022 Budget and CY 2022 Tax Rates on Wednesday, May 19, 2021 
at 5:00 pm. 
 
Aye:  David Eaton, Oris Christian, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 
 

 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DEPUTY POSITION CHANGED TO PART-TIME  
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
change the status of the Emergency Management deputy position to part-time. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL TO HIRE A PART- TIME EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DEPUTY 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
hire a part-time Deputy Emergency Management Coordinator. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A FULL TIME ASSISTANT REGISTRAR AT A SALARY OF $24,960 
 
Motion made by Oris Christian, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
hire a full- time Assistant Registrar at a salary of $24,960.00. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Oris Christian, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Steve Breeding and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO ADVERTISE FOR A FULL-TIME CUSTODIAN 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
advertise for a full-time custodian for the Russell County Courthouse. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 

 
$500 APPROPRIATED FOR EACH TOWN FOR INDEPENDENCE DAY CELEBRATIONS 

 



Motion made by David Eaton, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
appropriate $500.00 each to the Town of Lebanon, the Town of Honaker, and the Town of Cleveland for 
Independence Day celebration expenses. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 

 
APPROVAL OF A LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR C-PROP 

 
Motion made by Lou Wallace, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
draft a letter of support to the Cumberland Plateau Planning District for the Cumberland Plateau 
Regional Opportunity Program. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
Abstain:  Steve Breeding 
 

APPROVAL TO EVALUATE THE CONDITION OF THE BALLPARKS IN THE COUNTY 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
evaluate the condition of the ballparks in the county. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

 THE CLEVELAND AMPHITHEATER NAMED FOR THE RABBIT RIDGE PEA PICKERS 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
name the Cleveland Amphitheater after the Rabbit Ridge Pea Pickers. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
Abstain: Carl Rhea 
 

APPROVAL TO ADJOURN TO RECONVENE 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
adjourn to reconvene on Wednesday, May 19, 2021 at 5:00 pm. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
_______________________                                                                   ______________________ 
Clerk of the Board                                                                                     Chairperson 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



May 19, 2021 

A reconvened meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors was held on Wednesday, May 19, 
2021 at 5:00 pm at the Russell County Government Center in Lebanon, Virginia. 

The Clerk called the meeting to order. 

Roll Call by the Clerk: 

Present: 
 
Tim Lovelace 
Lou Wallace 
Carl Rhea 
David Eaton 
Steve Breeding 
Rebecca Dye 
Oris Christian 
 
Lonzo Lester, Clerk 
Vicki Porter, Deputy Clerk 
 
Absent: 
 
None 
 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
Motion made by Oris Christian, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the agenda as amended. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Oris Christian, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, David Eaton, Steve Breeding and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 
 
 

PUBLIC HEARING HELD ON THE FY 2021/2022 BUDGET & CY TAX RATES 
 
Pursuant to being advertised in a local newspaper for two (2) consecutive weeks, a public hearing was 
held on the FY 2021/2022 Budget & CY Tax Rates.  The Chair opened the public hearing to comments. 
 
Kelly Mc Bride Delph, RCPL Director spoke about proposed library budget changes . 
 
Hearing no other comments, the public hearing was closed. 
 
New Business 
 



The County Administrator highlighted the budget changes, updates, Covid 19 impact and tax 
collections.  The Board asked questions and held discussions on various issues, including the DMV 
Select closure earlier this month.   
 
Brad Patton, Dante Sewer Treatment Plant Manager and Brian Ferguson, Solid Waste Manager gave an 
update on the progress of the leachate haul by the County.  Both commented that no issues had arisen 
since the County had started hauling on May 01. 
 

APPROVAL TO ADVERTISE FOR A CIGARETTE/MEAL TAX ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
advertise for an enforcement officer for the cigarette/meal tax. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO ADJOURN 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
adjourn. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 
 
 
 



 
                                                      Board of Supervisors                         Action Item B-2 

137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairperson 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

        Meeting: 6/7/21      6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Approval of Expenditures 

Request approval of the County’s May 2021 Monthly Expenditures: 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):  
County’s May 2021 Monthly Expenditures are in compliance with budget and operational services. 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Motion to approve County’s May 2021 Monthly Expenditures. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• May 2021 Monthly Expenditures 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

















 
Board of Supervisors  Action Item 
137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairperson  
Lebanon, VA 24266 

        Meeting: 6/7/21        6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

      Board Appointments 
1. Committee Appointments for Board Consideration. 

 
RC Planning Commission 
 
Charles Edmonds  Four-Year Term          April 3, 2021 
Roger Sword            Four-Year Term  December 31, 2020 
 
Cumberland Plateau Economic Development Commission 
 
Frank Horton       One-Year Term  June 30, 2021 
Tony Lambert  One-Year Term  June 30, 2021 
Ron Blankenship  One-Year Term  June 30, 2021 
James Eaton, Jr.   One-Year Term  June 30, 2021 
 
Dante Community Center 
 
Jason Gullett   Two-Year Term  June 30, 2021 
 
Russell County Public Service Authority 
 
Clifford Hess   Four-Year Term  June 24, 2021 
Chris Dye   Four-Year Term  June 24, 2021 
 
Russell County Library Board 
 

 Karen Herndon  Four-Year Term  June 30, 2021 
 Ann Monk   Four-Year Term  June 30, 2021 
 



























                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
    Board of Supervisors   Action Item 

137 Highland Drive                                  Presenters - Attorney 
Lebanon, VA 24266                    

          Meeting: 6/7/21         6:00 PM 
 

 
County Attorney Reports 

 
1. Project Jonah Building Construction & Environmental Inspection Service                               

Request for Qualifications (RFQ) 
 

2. County Business License  
 

3. County Special Assessments 
 

4. Sun Disposal Site  
 

Staff Recommendation: 
 

Board Discretion. 
 

Suggested Motion: 
 

Motion Required.  
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
• Various 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



RUSSELL COUNTY VA05/07/2019Print Date:

78,400

0.000

0.00

0

0

)Grade Factor    (

)Phys Depr. %   (

Assessed Value:

Replacement Value:

Dwelling Value:

Total Prop.

Total Imp.

Total Land 15,000

78,400

Land Use Value

63,400

0

0

Commercial 0

Owner:Map#:

Acreage:

Record:

Sale Price:

Stories:

Remarks:

Deed Book

-

Instrument #

Dwelling Valuation

Year Built:

-

911 Adr:

Ratio:

Air Condition:

No. Rooms:

No. Bedrooms:

No. Baths: F / H

Zoning:

Exterior

Construction:

Street:

Street:

Utilities:

Utilities:

Use Class:

Interior:

Floors:

Foundation:

Exterior Walls:

Roofing:

User Codes:

Date Inspected

At Home

Initials

Previous Values

Bldg

Land

Total

Land Description Unit Size RateCls  Adj Value

Improvement Length Width Condition Deprc. Total Value

Description Story Size Class Factor Rate Value

8769

PHILLIPS DAVID CLARK

1

158R SC  2114

0

3209   DANTE RD

0.00

0

0

0 0

JH

0 0.00

0.000

20180515

COMMERCIAL 0A 1500010 15000.0Z 0.000.00

Mthd Grd Dept

GARAGE METAL 60500
GARAGE METAL 2900

Item Rate ValueQty Size

P O BOX 1023

SAINT PAUL VA                  24283

Occupancy:

Interior

Floors:

Site

PAVED

RIGHT OF

PUB WATER

SEPTIC

15000

63400

0



?>

Courtesy of VGIN , Commonwealth of VirginiaCourtesy of VGIN , Commonwealth of VirginiaCourtesy of VGIN , Commonwealth of Virginia www.interactiveGIS.com Printed 11/08/2020

00000 25 ft25 ft25 ft25 ft25 ft 50 ft50 ft50 ft50 ft50 ft



 

Board of Supervisors  Action Item D-1 – D-7 
137 Highland Drive Presenter: Administrator 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

                          Meeting: 6/7/21             6:00 PM 
 
 

 

 
 

County Administrator Reports & Requests 
The County Administrator Reports & Request for June 2021: 

 
      REPORTS 
 

1. American Rescue Plan Act 2021……………………………………………………..D-1 
 
REQUESTS 
 
2. Honaker Library Foundation Repairs………………………………………………..D-2 

 
3. VDOT Resolution for Replacement and Maintenance of Willow Springs                                                     

Drive Culvers to Alleviate Flooding on Rte. 679, Tumbez Hollow Road………D-3 
 

4. VDOT Resolution Supporting the Closing of Rte. 663, Rock Fork Road for  
Bridge Reconstruction………………………………………………………………….D-4 
 

5. VDOT Resolution Supporting the Three Rivers Destination Pedestrian 
Bridge………………………………………………………………………………………D-5 
 

6. Leachate Treatment Agreement with the Town of Lebanon……..………………D-6 
 

7. Prepayment of July 2021 County Expenditures……………………………………D-7  
 

       
 

 
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 
Board Discretion.  

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Board Discretion.  

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 
• Various 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Russell County Government Center 

















































Russell County BOS 
VDOT Update 
June 7, 2021 
 
 
Route 615 Slide (Back Valley) 
 
VDOT is nearing completion of a plan or action for this slide. The anticipated repairs are 
anticipated to focus on stabilizing the road platform. Work is anticipated to be initiated in the near 
future.  
 
Pure Salmon Project 
 
VDOT has reviewed the plans for the connection to Route 19 and a single connection to Route 603 
(the 603 connection is actually in Tazewell County). No other plans have been submitted for the 
project. The proposed connection and related improvements to Route 19 are approved, and the 
land use permit was issued for the entrance on May 10, 20201. We understand the Board may be 
considering pursuing Industrial Access funds for the construction of the road; we look forward to 
meeting with appropriate parties to discuss the project and begin review of the plans. 
 
St Paul Welcome Center 
 
The residency understands plans are moving forward for the welcome center in St Paul along 
Alternate Route 58.  Residency staff look forward to reviewing plans for the project. 
 
Route 19 Commercial Entrance Improvements 
 
The residency is working with private developers to provide / improve access to at two locations on 
Route 19 south of the Alternate Rt 58 / Rt 19 intersection. The work involving turn lanes near the 
existing weigh station is underway. Proposed work on an entrance just south of the Valero gas 
station has not been initiated. 
  
Funding Opportunities 
 
Both Revenue Sharing and Transportation Alternative Project grant (TAP Grant) applications are 
being solicited.  Pre-applications for both programs are due July 1, 2021.   
 
Projects for which a revenue sharing application is made must be included in the County’s Capital 
Improvement Plan or Comprehensive Plan, to a level of detail including location (beginning and 
ending points), scope of work and cost estimate. If either plan needs to be amended to provide this 
level of detail, the entire plan does not necessarily need to be revised but a revision date must be 
shown on the cover of the document.  
 
Maintenance Activities 
 
Maintenance crews are actively involved in a variety of activities. Hand and machine (heavy / 
larger area) patching in advance of repaving activities as well as slurry sealing of various routes in 
the County has been completed. Patching activities will continue through the summer interspersed 
with other maintenance activities. 
 



Slurry sealing and repaving of various routes within the County is underway.  
 
Mowing has been completed on the 4-lane primary routes in the County and efforts have moved to 
the 2-lane primary and higher volume secondary routes. 
 
A drain pipe is schedule for replacement later in June / early July on Rt 67 just west of the 
intersection with Pine Creek. 
 
Tumbez Hollow Rural Rustic Drainage Resolution 
 
The residency requests a resolution granting VDOT the right to use the existing right of way and 
drainage easement dedicated by plat of Willow Springs Subdivision for the removal of existing 
under-sized culverts and installation of an adequate drainage structure under Willow Springs 
Road. Willow Springs is a public right-of-way but is not in the VDOT system. Residency staff have 
reviewed this issue in depth with VDOT’s Governmental & Legislative Affairs Division and the 
Attorney General’s office and developed a resolution for the Board’s consideration.  As outlined in 
the resolution, VDOT proposes to install and maintain the new drainage structure, but does not 
assume maintenance responsibilities of Willow Springs Road. The resolution has been provided to 
the County Administrator and County Attorney for review. 
 
Construction Projects 
 
A bridge on Route 663 (Rocky Fork Road) which connects Back Valley Road (Rt 615) to Artrip 
Road (Rt 661) is schedule for replacement beginning in mid to late June with completion 
scheduled for early December. The project proposes to close Route 663 for the duration of the 
work.  The location of the bridge is shown by the red triangle on the aerial photo below. A 
resolution (attached) is requested from the County for this closure. The contractor is anticipating 
closing the July 5th. VDOT and the contractor will notify EMS, Russell County Schools and post on 
various media sites (Facebook, Twitter) prior to the closure.  
 

 
 



Residency staff stand ready to respond to inquiries and provide explanations but also offer the 1-
800-FOR-ROAD call to enter work order requests into VDOT’s tracking system. 



 
  

Russell County Virginia 
“The Heart of Southwest Virginia” 

 
Oris Christian  David Eaton 
At-Large  District 4  
 
Lou Ann Wallace  Rebecca Dye, Chairperson Steve Breeding 
District 2 District 6 District 5 
  
Carl Rhea Tim Lovelace, Vice-Chairman Lonzo Lester 
District 3 District 1 County Administrator 
 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

  

 

   

    

     

 

The Board of Supervisors of Russell County, in regular meeting on the 7th day of June 2021, 
adopted the following: 

RESOLUTION FOR THE REPLACEMENT AND MAINTENANCE OF WILLOW SPRINGS DRIVE 
CULVERTS TO ALLEVIATE FLOODING ON ROUTE 679, TUMBEZ HOLLOW ROAD 

VDOT PROJECT: 0679-083-976, N501 (UPC 113035) 

WHEREAS, the Virginia Department of Transportation (VDOT) intends to re-construct Route 
679, Tumbez Hollow Road,  under Rural Rustic Road Project 0679-083-976, N501; and 

WHEREAS, VDOT has determined that  the existing culverts carrying Tumbez Creek under 
Willow Springs Drive, which intersects Route 679, are inadequate and are causing 
significant flooding on Route 679 and will continue to do so after Route 679 is 
reconstructed; and  

WHEREAS, the right of way and drainage easements for Willow Springs Drive were 
dedicated to public use by plat of Willow Springs Subdivision recorded in the Circuit Court 
Clerk’s Office of Russell County at Plat Cabinet 1, Slide 309A-309B but Willow Springs Drive 
and its underlying culverts are not in the Secondary System of State Highways nor 
maintained by VDOT, but rather are privately maintained; and  

WHEREAS, VDOT has expressed a willingness to remove the existing culverts and install 
and maintain replacement culverts carrying Tumbez Creek under Willow Springs Drive, 
given that replacement of the inadequate culverts and installation and ongoing 
maintenance of adequate culverts would serve to alleviate flooding on Route 679, 
thereby benefitting the public utilizing Route 679, a road in the Secondary System of State 
Highways; and 

WHEREAS, it is appropriate that VDOT be granted certain permissions and rights relating 
to the Willow Springs Drive right of way necessary and in exchange for VDOT’s 
replacement and maintenance of the culverts carrying Tumbez Creek under that 
roadway. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Russell County Board of Supervisors hereby grants 
the Virginia Department of Transportation all rights necessary for VDOT to remove existing 
and install and maintain replacement culverts in the Willow Spring Drive right of way and 
drainage easements dedicated for public use, including but not limited to the right to 
enter upon  said right of way and drainage easements and/or in VDOT’s sole discretion 
to obtain a permit or an easement therefore, and 



 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Russell County Board of Supervisors hereby authorizes the 
Russell County Administrator, on behalf of the Board of Supervisors, to grant any permits 
and/or easements to, and enter into any  agreements with the Virginia Department of 
Transportation as may be necessary for the Virginia Department of Transportation to 
remove the existing and  install and maintain replacement culverts carrying Tumbez 
Creek under Willow Springs Drive; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Russell County Board of Supervisors acknowledges that the 
Virginia Department of Transportation’s replacement and maintenance of the culverts 
carrying Tumbez Creek under Willow Springs Drive in no way constitutes the addition of 
any portion of Willow Springs Drive to the Secondary System of State Highways for 
maintenance by the Virginia Department of Transportation, nor does it constitute 
assignment to or acceptance of any maintenance responsibility by the Virginia 
Department of Transportation for Willow Springs Drive; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Russell County Board of Supervisors orders that a certified 
copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Resident Engineer for the Virginia Department 
of Transportation. 

 

 

 

Recorded Vote      A Copy Teste: 

Moved By:  ________________________ 

Seconded By:  ______________________ 

Yeas:  ____________________________        

Nays:               Rebecca Dye, Chairperson 

 

 



 
  

Russell County Virginia 
“The Heart of Southwest Virginia” 

 
Oris Christian  David Eaton 
At-Large  District 4  
 
Lou Ann Wallace  Rebecca Dye, Chairperson Steve Breeding 
District 2 District 6 District 5 
  
Carl Rhea Tim Lovelace, Vice-Chairman Lonzo Lester 
District 3 District 1 County Administrator 
 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

  

 

   

    

     

 

   The Board of Supervisors of Russell County, in regular meeting on the 7th day of 
June 2021, adopted the following: 

RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE CLOSING OF ROUTE 663, ROCKY FORK 
ROAD FOR BRIDGE RECONSTRUCTION 

WHEREAS, the Virginia Department of Transportation has deemed it necessary to close Route 
663, Rocky Fork Road, in Russell County for the replacement of Virginia bridge structure #6083, 
bridge over Weaver Creek, located approximately 0.91 mile north of the intersection of Route 663 
and Route 661, and; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Russell County Board of Supervisors hereby 
concurs with the Virginia Department of Transportation’s decision to close Route 663 from Route 
661, Artrip Road, to Route 615, Back Valley Road, to through traffic from July 5, 2021, until 
reconstruction of Virginia structure #6083 is complete, pursuant to §33.2-238 Code of Virginia, and 

 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution be forwarded to the 
Resident Engineer for the Virginia Department of Transportation. 

 
 

Recorded Vote: A Copy Teste: 
 

Moved By:  Signed:     
 

Seconded By:  Printed Name:     
 

Yeas: Nays:  Title:     
 







TOWN OF ST. PAUL 
TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES PROGRAM  

PROJECT ENDORSEMENT RESOLUTION 
 
 

 Whereas, in accordance with the Commonwealth Transportation Board 
construction allocation procedures, it is necessary that a resolution be received 
from the sponsoring local jurisdiction or agency requesting the Virginia 
Department of Transportation to establish a Transportation Alternatives Project 
within our jurisdiction, and 
 
 Whereas, the Town of St. Paul and Russell County, Virginia have entered 
into an MOU regarding the maintenance of the proposed Three Rivers Destination 
Center, and 
 
 Whereas, the Town of St. Paul in cooperation with Russell County propose 
construction of a bridge that will connect the Three Rivers Destination Center and 
the Town of St. Paul for pedestrians and bicyclists, 
 
 Therefore, Be It Resolved, that the Town of St. Paul, Virginia requests the 
Commonwealth Transportation Board to establish a project for design and 
construction of the proposed pedestrian bridge. 
 
 Be It Further Resolved that the Town of St. Paul hereby agrees to enter 
into a project administration agreement with the Virginia Department of 
Transportation and provide the necessary oversight to ensure the project is 
developed in accordance with all state and federal requirements for design, right of 
way acquisition, and construction of a federally funded transportation project. 
 
 Be It Further Resolved that the Town of St. Paul agrees to repay any funds 
previously disbursed that are later deemed ineligible by the Federal Highway 
Administration. 
 
 
Adopted this _________day of ________, 2021. 
 
 
________________________  _________________________ 
Mayor     Attest-Clerk 



 
  

Russell County Virginia 
“The Heart of Southwest Virginia” 

 
Oris Christian  David Eaton 
At-Large  District 4  
 
Lou Ann Wallace  Rebecca Dye, Chairperson Steve Breeding 
District 2 District 6 District 5 
  
Carl Rhea Tim Lovelace, Vice-Chairman Lonzo Lester 
District 3 District 1 County Administrator 
 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

  

 

   

    

     

 

Transportation Alternatives Project Endorsement 
Resolution 

 
Whereas, in accordance with the Commonwealth Transportation Board (CTB) 

construction allocation procedures, it is necessary that a resolution be received from the 
sponsoring local jurisdiction or agency requesting the Virginia Department of Transportation 
to establish a Transportation Alternatives Project (TAP) in the Town of Saint Paul, within 
Russell County, Virginia; 

 
Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved, that the Town of Saint Paul and the County of 

Russell, Virginia, have entered into a Virginia Department of Transportation (VDOT) 
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) regarding the proposed Three Rivers Destination 
Center Project located on property donated by the Virginia Department of Transportation 
to Russell County, Virginia; 

 
Be It Further Resolved, the Town of Saint in cooperation with Russell County 

requests the Commonwealth Transportation Board (CTB) to establish a project for the design 
and construction of the proposed Three Rivers Destination Bridge Project; 

 
Be It Further Resolved, that the Town of Saint Paul, Virginia, in cooperation with 

Russell County, Virginia, hereby agrees to enter into a  project administration agreement 
with the Virginia Department of Transportation and provide the necessary oversight to 
ensure the project is developed in accordance with all state and federal requirements for 
design, right of way acquisition, and construction of a federally funded transportation 
project; 

 
Be It Further Resolved, that if the Town of Saint Paul, Virginia, subsequently 

elects to cancel this project, it agrees to reimburse the Virginia Department of 
Transportation for the total amount of costs expended by the Department through      the date 
the Department is notified of such cancellation. The Town of Saint Paul, Virginia, also agrees 
to repay any funds previously reimbursed that are later deemed ineligible by the Federal 
Highway Administration (FHA). 

 
Adopted this 7th day of June 2021                                                                                                    
County of Russell Virginia 
 
___________________________ 
Rebecca Dye, Chairperson 



































Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight







































































































JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC TOTAL Month Avg %

LEBANON 151.45 122.14 157.97 140.75 116.13 688.44 137.69 16.76%

RADIO STATION 77.37 43.80 81.33 65.53 76.32 344.35 68.87 8.38%

HAMLIN 120.61 81.72 115.61 102.79 100.18 520.91 104.18 12.68%

MOCASSIN 40.96 34.17 64.78 45.31 46.72 231.94 46.39 5.65%

DOGTOWN 63.55 61.12 96.28 77.02 68.92 366.89 73.38 8.93%

BELFAST 80.25 76.00 87.24 100.03 77.92 421.44 84.29 10.26%

BLACKFORD 37.19 45.37 55.48 47.56 46.25 231.85 46.37 5.64%

CLEVELAND 37.29 32.03 42.42 37.32 36.80 185.86 37.17 4.52%

DRILL 107.70 79.45 107.91 98.69 82.60 476.35 95.27 11.60%

FINNEY 36.94 22.57 39.57 34.56 35.47 169.11 33.82 4.12%

SWORDSCREEK 86.86 71.76 124.77 90.44 96.98 470.81 94.16 11.46%

Total Tons 840.17 670.13 973.36 840.00 784.29 4107.95 821.59

JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC TOTAL Month Avg %

LEBANON 121.37 119.25 166.82 177.61 166.55 161.45 184.48 159.98 157.08 148.55 147.76 135.26 1846.16 153.85 16.14%

RADIO STATION 53.01 50.78 51.06 88.91 91.71 82.23 98.81 97.31 84.18 67.59 73.33 76.31 915.23 76.27 8.00%

HAMLIN 65.15 64.78 132.81 157.45 135.04 155.75 149.40 140.38 135.99 117.10 106.82 120.33 1481.00 123.42 12.94%

MOCASSIN 48.59 42.02 51.31 53.25 51.94 47.01 45.77 54.16 38.18 35.83 40.22 42.24 550.52 45.88 4.81%

DOGTOWN 60.37 73.68 78.48 111.22 85.61 90.36 88.85 92.59 78.99 87.10 72.91 86.42 1006.58 83.88 8.80%

BELFAST 93.39 51.04 92.85 106.55 115.92 115.71 105.59 93.92 110.74 96.85 80.71 79.92 1143.19 95.27 9.99%

BLACKFORD 48.27 28.95 54.20 81.83 59.57 62.43 76.25 56.65 66.57 51.91 43.13 50.51 680.27 56.69 5.95%

CARBO 40.48 40.33 90.01 102.68 105.82 103.46 19.36 502.14 71.73 4.39%

CLEVELAND 24.47 37.36 45.69 38.55 28.41 39.72 214.20 35.70 1.87%

DRILL 100.27 79.90 127.85 177.20 168.09 166.25 165.72 147.98 144.95 113.33 99.49 84.44 1575.47 131.29 13.77%

FINNEY 32.97 29.05 34.18 35.26 37.27 34.74 35.20 45.94 33.89 24.06 25.62 22.33 390.51 32.54 3.41%

SWORDSCREEK 73.47 57.73 94.08 116.05 102.34 115.49 116.07 109.99 91.22 96.59 87.83 75.29 1136.15 94.68 9.93%

Total Tons 737.34 637.51 973.65 1208.01 1119.86 1134.88 1109.97 1036.26 987.48 877.46 806.23 812.77 11441.42 953.45

RUSSELL COUNTY SITE TONNAGE REPORT FOR 2021

RUSSELL COUNTY SITE TONNAGE REPORT FOR 2020

0.00%

2.00%

4.00%

6.00%

8.00%

10.00%

12.00%

14.00%

16.00%

18.00%

2021 SITE TONNAGE

0.00%

2.00%

4.00%

6.00%

8.00%

10.00%

12.00%

14.00%

16.00%

18.00%

2020 SITE TONNAGE



JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC TOTAL Month Avg

2021 Tons 840.17 670.13 973.36 840.00 784.29 4107.95 821.59

2020 Tons 737.34 637.51 973.65 1208.01 1119.86 1134.88 1109.97 1036.26 987.48 877.46 806.23 812.77 11441.42 953.45

2019 Tons 752.92 661.84 740.69 856.36 841.97 779.48 882.57 774.21 733.39 801.41 649.21 815.94 9289.99 774.17

2018 Tons 684.04 622.46 730.93 789.20 865.32 783.50 811.93 851.50 703.08 785.71 758.04 688.06 9073.77 756.15

2017 Tons 656.45 616.84 740.53 682.00 836.71 789.31 755.54 812.25 714.43 714.43 722.52 649.91 8690.92 724.24

2016 Tons 606.64 690.79 871.51 789.44 826.49 821.73 716.31 839.51 714.30 755.01 639.35 747.31 9018.39 751.53

2015 Tons 671.00 546.05 875.74 915.91 868.90 833.09 970.82 839.73 835.15 729.42 694.49 850.12 9630.42 802.54

*COVID and Closure of Honey Branch

YEARLY TONNAGEYEARLY TONNAGEYEARLY TONNAGEYEARLY TONNAGE

100.00

300.00

500.00

700.00

900.00

1100.00

1300.00

JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC

CONVENIENCE SITE TONNAGE 

2021 Tons 2020 Tons 2019 Tons 2018 Tons 2017 Tons 2016 Tons 2015 Tons



JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC TOTAL Month Avg

2021 Loads 175.00 170.00 239.00 227.00 211.00 1022.00 204.40

2020 Loads 187.00 166.00 205.00 238.00 206.00 221.00 223.00 201.00 198.00 197.00 195.00 204.00 2441.00 203.42

2019 Loads 186.00 161.00 175.00 194.00 197.00 184.00 202.00 190.00 187.00 201.00 172.00 205.00 2254.00 187.83

2018 Loads 151.00 132.00 153.00 174.00 198.00 183.00 190.00 195.00 166.00 193.00 189.00 176.00 2100.00 175.00

2017 Loads 135.00 129.00 163.00 149.00 165.00 158.00 154.00 167.00 145.00 154.00 156.00 149.00 1824.00 152.00

2016 Loads 159.00 153.00 312.00 156.00

*COVID and Closure of Honey Branch

YEARLY LOADSYEARLY LOADSYEARLY LOADSYEARLY LOADS

100.00

125.00

150.00

175.00

200.00

225.00

250.00

JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC

CONVENIENCE SITE LOADS 

2021 Loads 2020 Loads 2019 Loads 2018 Loads 2017 Loads 2016 Loads



JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC TOTAL Month Avg %

LEBANON 25.00 22.00 30.00 28.00 24.00 129.00 25.80 12.62%

RADIO STATION 16.00 11.00 20.00 15.00 15.00 77.00 15.40 7.53%

HAMLIN 24.00 23.00 31.00 43.00 38.00 159.00 31.80 15.56%

MOCASSIN 17.00 14.00 23.00 21.00 23.00 98.00 19.60 9.59%

DOGTOWN 12.00 20.00 31.00 19.00 15.00 97.00 19.40 9.49%

BELFAST 15.00 15.00 19.00 20.00 17.00 86.00 17.20 8.41%

BLACKFORD 5.00 7.00 9.00 8.00 8.00 37.00 7.40 3.62%

CLEVELAND/CARBO 8.00 7.00 9.00 8.00 8.00 40.00 8.00 3.91%

DRILL 24.00 25.00 32.00 34.00 30.00 145.00 29.00 14.19%

FINNEY 14.00 12.00 14.00 15.00 16.00 71.00 14.20 6.95%

SWORDSCREEK 15.00 14.00 21.00 16.00 17.00 83.00 16.60 8.12%

Total Tons 175.00 170.00 239.00 227.00 211.00 1022.00 204.40

JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC TOTAL Month Avg %

LEBANON 26.00 27.00 32.00 28.00 27.00 26.00 31.00 27.00 27.00 27.00 28.00 29.00 335.00 27.92 13.72%

RADIO STATION 13.00 12.00 12.00 17.00 14.00 14.00 17.00 17.00 14.00 13.00 12.00 15.00 170.00 14.17 6.96%

HAMLIN 21.00 19.00 25.00 33.00 26.00 32.00 30.00 26.00 25.00 27.00 24.00 28.00 316.00 26.33 12.95%

MOCASSIN 18.00 15.00 18.00 18.00 17.00 19.00 19.00 20.00 16.00 19.00 20.00 19.00 218.00 18.17 8.93%

DOGTOWN 14.00 14.00 14.00 20.00 13.00 16.00 14.00 15.00 13.00 15.00 17.00 16.00 181.00 15.08 7.41%

BELFAST 21.00 12.00 19.00 16.00 17.00 19.00 19.00 16.00 19.00 18.00 17.00 17.00 210.00 17.50 8.60%

BLACKFORD 7.00 6.00 9.00 11.00 8.00 8.00 10.00 8.00 10.00 8.00 7.00 8.00 100.00 8.33 4.10%

CLEVELAND/CARBO 13.00 12.00 17.00 22.00 22.00 22.00 12.00 8.00 12.00 9.00 8.00 11.00 168.00 14.00 6.88%

DRILL 27.00 23.00 26.00 41.00 33.00 33.00 36.00 34.00 33.00 29.00 30.00 30.00 375.00 31.25 15.36%

FINNEY 11.00 12.00 14.00 13.00 13.00 14.00 15.00 13.00 13.00 14.00 14.00 13.00 159.00 13.25 6.51%

SWORDSCREEK 16.00 14.00 19.00 19.00 16.00 18.00 20.00 17.00 16.00 18.00 18.00 18.00 209.00 17.42 8.56%

Total Tons 187.00 166.00 205.00 238.00 206.00 221.00 223.00 201.00 198.00 197.00 195.00 204.00 2441.00 203.42

JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC TOTAL Month Avg %

LEBANON 24.00 19.00 22.00 22.00 25.00 26.00 31.00 27.00 27.00 27.00 28.00 29.00 307.00 25.58 13.62%

RADIO STATION 15.00 12.00 13.00 15.00 14.00 11.00 16.00 12.00 16.00 15.00 12.00 16.00 167.00 13.92 7.41%

HAMLIN 23.00 18.00 22.00 23.00 21.00 23.00 24.00 21.00 22.00 23.00 20.00 26.00 266.00 22.17 11.80%

MOCASSIN 17.00 15.00 14.00 18.00 20.00 19.00 19.00 20.00 16.00 19.00 20.00 19.00 216.00 18.00 9.58%

DOGTOWN 11.00 10.00 11.00 14.00 15.00 14.00 14.00 15.00 11.00 18.00 11.00 16.00 160.00 13.33 7.10%

BELFAST 16.00 14.00 20.00 19.00 18.00 18.00 18.00 18.00 17.00 20.00 16.00 18.00 212.00 17.67 9.41%

BLACKFORD 11.00 9.00 7.00 8.00 10.00 9.00 10.00 8.00 9.00 11.00 7.00 9.00 108.00 9.00 4.79%

CARBO 13.00 13.00 13.00 16.00 15.00 14.00 14.00 12.00 14.00 14.00 13.00 17.00 168.00 14.00 7.45%

DRILL 26.00 25.00 28.00 29.00 29.00 24.00 27.00 25.00 26.00 24.00 24.00 27.00 314.00 26.17 13.93%

FINNEY 14.00 11.00 11.00 14.00 14.00 11.00 13.00 14.00 14.00 14.00 9.00 12.00 151.00 12.58 6.70%

SWORDSCREEK 16.00 15.00 14.00 16.00 16.00 15.00 16.00 18.00 15.00 16.00 12.00 16.00 185.00 15.42 8.21%

Total Tons 186.00 161.00 175.00 194.00 197.00 184.00 202.00 190.00 187.00 201.00 172.00 205.00 2254.00 187.83

RUSSELL COUNTY SITE LOADS REPORT FOR 2021

RUSSELL COUNTY SITE LOADS REPORT FOR 2020

RUSSELL COUNTY SITE LOADS REPORT FOR 2019



JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC TOTAL Month Avg %

LEBANON 26.00 21.00 21.00 23.00 27.00 27.00 23.00 23.00 22.00 23.00 28.00 23.00 287.00 23.92 13.67%

RADIO STATION 9.00 6.00 11.00 12.00 12.00 12.00 14.00 14.00 13.00 14.00 15.00 13.00 145.00 12.08 6.90%

HAMLIN 23.00 20.00 21.00 23.00 26.00 19.00 22.00 24.00 20.00 23.00 21.00 22.00 264.00 22.00 12.57%

MOCASSIN 14.00 11.00 16.00 17.00 14.00 17.00 17.00 18.00 15.00 17.00 19.00 15.00 190.00 15.83 9.05%

DOGTOWN 15.00 10.00 11.00 13.00 13.00 14.00 16.00 15.00 13.00 16.00 13.00 10.00 159.00 13.25 7.57%

BELFAST 9.00 14.00 12.00 18.00 16.00 19.00 16.00 20.00 17.00 16.00 18.00 17.00 192.00 16.00 9.14%

BLACKFORD 6.00 4.00 9.00 8.00 9.00 7.00 7.00 9.00 6.00 12.00 6.00 8.00 91.00 7.58 4.33%

CARBO 12.00 12.00 11.00 14.00 13.00 12.00 14.00 13.00 12.00 14.00 13.00 14.00 154.00 12.83 7.33%

DRILL 18.00 19.00 21.00 23.00 37.00 28.00 29.00 28.00 23.00 24.00 25.00 25.00 300.00 25.00 14.29%

FINNEY 9.00 5.00 9.00 9.00 14.00 13.00 14.00 13.00 10.00 15.00 15.00 13.00 139.00 11.58 6.62%

SWORDSCREEK 10.00 10.00 11.00 14.00 17.00 15.00 18.00 18.00 15.00 19.00 16.00 16.00 179.00 14.92 8.52%

Total Tons 151.00 132.00 153.00 174.00 198.00 183.00 190.00 195.00 166.00 193.00 189.00 176.00 2100.00 175.00

JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC TOTAL Month Avg %

LEBANON 27.00 16.00 22.00 20.00 21.00 23.00 20.00 21.00 23.00 21.00 23.00 25.00 262.00 21.83 14.36%

RADIO STATION 9.00 14.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 10.00 12.00 13.00 9.00 14.00 8.00 11.00 145.00 12.08 7.95%

HAMLIN 19.00 15.00 21.00 19.00 21.00 21.00 19.00 22.00 19.00 21.00 20.00 19.00 236.00 19.67 12.94%

MOCASSIN 11.00 10.00 14.00 11.00 14.00 13.00 13.00 15.00 10.00 14.00 13.00 12.00 150.00 12.50 8.22%

DOGTOWN 12.00 10.00 15.00 13.00 17.00 19.00 17.00 16.00 17.00 13.00 17.00 17.00 183.00 15.25 10.03%

BELFAST 9.00 11.00 12.00 11.00 15.00 9.00 14.00 13.00 13.00 10.00 11.00 14.00 142.00 11.83 7.79%

BLACKFORD 2.00 4.00 7.00 5.00 7.00 6.00 8.00 8.00 7.00 5.00 6.00 5.00 70.00 5.83 3.84%

CARBO 10.00 12.00 13.00 12.00 14.00 13.00 11.00 15.00 12.00 15.00 14.00 11.00 152.00 12.67 8.33%

DRILL 17.00 22.00 22.00 21.00 14.00 24.00 19.00 22.00 16.00 20.00 19.00 19.00 235.00 19.58 12.88%

FINNEY 9.00 8.00 10.00 10.00 12.00 10.00 10.00 8.00 9.00 9.00 12.00 6.00 113.00 9.42 6.20%

SWORDSCREEK 10.00 7.00 12.00 12.00 15.00 10.00 11.00 14.00 10.00 12.00 13.00 10.00 136.00 11.33 7.46%

Total Tons 135.00 129.00 163.00 149.00 165.00 158.00 154.00 167.00 145.00 154.00 156.00 149.00 1824.00 152.00

JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC TOTAL Month Avg %

LEBANON 27.00 24.00 51.00 25.50 16.35%

RADIO STATION 9.00 12.00 21.00 10.50 6.73%

HAMLIN 23.00 23.00 46.00 23.00 14.74%

MOCASSIN 15.00 11.00 26.00 13.00 8.33%

DOGTOWN 11.00 13.00 24.00 12.00 7.69%

BELFAST 8.00 11.00 19.00 9.50 6.09%

BLACKFORD 4.00 6.00 10.00 5.00 3.21%

CARBO 10.00 13.00 23.00 11.50 7.37%

DRILL 33.00 20.00 53.00 26.50 16.99%

FINNEY 10.00 10.00 20.00 10.00 6.41%

SWORDSCREEK 9.00 10.00 19.00 9.50 6.09%

Total Tons 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 159.00 153.00 312.00 156.00

RUSSELL COUNTY SITE LOADS REPORT FOR 2016

RUSSELL COUNTY SITE LOADS REPORT FOR 2018

RUSSELL COUNTY SITE LOADS REPORT FOR 2017



JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL YEAR AVG MONTH

2021 151.45 122.14 157.97 140.75 116.13 688.44 137.69

2020 121.37 119.25 166.82 177.61 166.55 161.45 184.48 159.98 157.08 148.55 147.76 135.26 1846.16 153.85

2019 123.54 98.42 104.47 116.76 125.6 116.55 136.64 119.78 108.35 105.24 100.34 136.04 1391.73 115.98

2018 121.22 92.65 104.29 98.71 133.86 127.88 129.28 120.95 115.78 119.2 131.19 106.97 1401.98 116.83

2017 130.92 87.82 110.94 100.47 110.08 126.32 119.24 119.42 116.52 112.08 109.77 103 1346.58 112.22

2016 96.14 108.55 119.01 115.46 123.76 115.42 125.02 119.96 112.7 111.88 113 119.11 1380.01 115.00

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL YEAR AVG MONTH

2021 25 22 30 28 24 129 25.80

2020 26 27 32 28 27 26 31 27 27 27 28 29 335 27.92

2019 24 19 22 22 25 112 9.33

2018 26 21 21 23 27 27 23 23 22 23 28 23 287 23.92

2017 27 16 22 20 21 23 20 21 23 21 23 25 262 21.83

2016 27 24 51 25.50

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday

10 AM-7 PM 7 AM - 7 PM 10 AM-7 PM 7 AM - 7 PM 10 AM-7 PM 7 AM - 4 PM CLOSED

LEBANON CONVENIENCE SITE TONNAGE

LEBANON CONVENIENCE SITE LOADS

* Lebanon New site open Oct 1, 2019

SITE SCHEDULE

Space for 2 40 YD Recycling Rolloffs 

Space for 2 50 YD Rolloffs

SPACE AVAILABLE FOR CONTAINERS

1 Compactor Cardboard

ON SITE CONTAINERS

2 50 YD Rolloffs

1 Compactor Trash

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

LEBANON SITE TONNAGE

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

LEBANON SITE HAULS

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016



JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL YEAR AVG MONTH

2021 120.61 81.72 115.61 102.79 100.18 520.91 104.18

2020 65.15 64.78 132.81 157.45 135.04 155.75 149.4 140.38 135.99 117.1 106.82 120.33 1481 123.42

2019 69.62 57.17 85.71 75.02 71.78 74.35 83.26 70.64 69.62 77.61 69.91 83.68 888.37 74.03

2018 72 75.48 74.32 89.13 88.89 63.67 68.86 77.43 61.53 70.77 68.79 67.56 878.43 73.20

2017 64.24 53.5 70.5 61.63 84.12 73.4 68.36 71.34 54.22 67.23 69.67 55.21 793.42 66.12

2016 56.97 61.23 80.47 74.11 67.12 62.82 67.08 76.62 61.34 59.88 62.19 63.44 793.27 66.11

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL YEAR AVG MONTH

2021 24 23 31 43 38 159 31.80

2020 21 19 25 33 26 32 30 26 25 27 24 28 316 26.33

2019 23 18 22 23 21 107 8.92

2018 23 20 21 23 26 19 22 24 20 23 21 22 264 22.00

2017 19 15 21 19 21 21 19 22 19 21 20 19 236 19.67

2016 23 23 46 23.00

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday

7 AM - 6 PM 7 AM - 6 PM 7 AM - 6 PM 7 AM - 6 PM 7 AM - 6 PM 7 AM - 6 PM 7 AM - 6 PM

2 50 YD Rolloffs

1 Compactor Trash

HAMLIN CONVENIENCE SITE TONNAGE

HAMLIN CONVENIENCE SITE LOADS

* Honey Branch Closed on March 15,2020

ON SITE CONTAINERS SPACE AVAILABLE FOR CONTAINERS SITE SCHEDULE

Space for 2 50 YD Rolloffs

1 Compactor Cardboard Space for 2 40 YD Recycling Rolloffs 

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

HAMLIN SITE TONNAGE

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

HAMLIN SITE LOADS

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016



JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL YEAR AVG MONTH

2021 40.96 34.17 64.78 45.31 46.72 231.94 46.39

2020 48.59 42.02 51.31 53.25 51.94 47.01 45.77 54.16 38.18 35.83 40.22 42.24 550.52 45.88

2019 37.02 38.32 37.27 50.89 48.45 44.26 53.15 47.37 48.44 48.6 36.95 48.2 538.92 44.91

2018 37.83 38.37 48.91 51.04 36.03 43.78 45.51 47.62 44.59 39.36 49.33 39.53 521.9 43.49

2017 23.22 22.48 33.99 34.26 42.92 30.22 38.63 37.38 38.5 38.5 37.8 28.04 405.94 33.83

2016 31.32 33.59 45.98 36.94 46.42 41.23 33.92 44.84 38.27 46.79 38.53 43.47 481.3 40.11

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL YEAR AVG MONTH

2021 17 14 23 21 23 98 19.60

2020 18 15 18 18 17 19 19 20 16 19 20 19 218 18.17

2019 17 15 14 18 20 84 7.00

2018 14 11 16 17 14 17 17 18 15 17 19 15 190 15.83

2017 11 10 14 11 14 13 13 15 10 14 13 12 150 12.50

2016 15 11 26 13.00

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday

7 AM - 6 PM 7 AM - 6 PM 7 AM - 6 PM 7 AM - 6 PM 7 AM - 6 PM 7 AM - 6 PM 7 AM - 6 PM

MOCCASIN CONVENIENCE SITE TONNAGE

MOCCASIN CONVENIENCE SITE LOADS

ON SITE CONTAINERS

2 40 YD Rolloffs

SPACE AVAILABLE FOR CONTAINERS SITE SCHEDULE

1 40 YD Rolloff sitting to side

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

MOCCASIN SITE TONNAGE

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

0

5

10

15

20

25

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

MOCCASIN SITE LOADS

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016



JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL YEAR AVG MONTH

2021 63.55 61.12 96.28 77.02 68.92 366.89 73.38

2020 60.37 73.68 78.48 111.22 85.61 90.36 88.85 92.59 78.99 87.1 72.91 86.42 1006.58 83.88

2019 78.18 63.23 64.27 68.57 82.71 72.22 74.45 77.84 61.02 77.16 57.99 70.01 847.65 70.64

2018 76.25 49.62 67.74 62.3 74.95 67.26 68.11 92.27 53.19 65.36 73.84 64.51 815.4 67.95

2017 68.08 63.45 82.57 71.85 93.58 94.97 76.55 83.08 77.57 69.56 80.87 71.06 933.19 77.77

2016 61.73 75.36 85.44 83.52 69.12 94.21 65.4 86.69 69.61 73 64.65 87.61 916.34 76.36

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL YEAR AVG MONTH

2021 12 20 31 19 15 97 19.40

2020 14 14 14 20 13 16 14 15 13 15 17 16 181 15.08

2019 11 10 11 14 15 61 5.08

2018 15 10 11 13 13 14 16 15 13 16 13 10 159 13.25

2017 12 10 15 13 17 19 17 16 17 13 17 17 183 15.25

2016 11 13 24 12.00

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday

10 AM-7 PM 7 AM - 7 PM 10 AM-7 PM 7 AM - 7 PM 10 AM-7 PM 7 AM - 4 PM CLOSED

DOGTOWN CONVENIENCE SITE TONNAGE

DOGTOWN CONVENIENCE SITE LOADS

* Compactor Down Febuary, March 2020

* Site moved to New Location December 2017

ON SITE CONTAINERS SPACE AVAILABLE FOR CONTAINERS SITE SCHEDULE

1 Compactor Trash Compactor

2 50 YD Rolloffs 2 Rolloffs

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

DOGTOWN SITE TONNAGE

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

DOGTOWN SITE LOADS

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016



JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL YEAR AVG MONTH

2021 37.29 32.03 42.42 37.32 36.8 185.86 37.17

2020 40.48 40.33 90.01 102.68 105.82 103.46 43.83 37.36 45.69 38.55 28.41 39.72 716.34 59.70

2019 44.31 44.2 45.31 59.5 56.89 58.9 56.67 44.24 52.97 50.38 42.56 52.09 608.02 50.67

2018 36.12 41 44.22 60.09 56.92 46.1 54.67 53.58 47.51 49.1 47.84 47.39 584.54 48.71

2017 36.46 43.6 42.9 42.66 53.77 49.82 39.65 54.75 77.57 49.82 45.33 40.93 577.26 48.11

2016 29.38 33.63 46.13 27.34 35.25 35.85 34.49 37.99 34.44 34.45 33.83 37.47 420.25 35.02

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL YEAR AVG MONTH

2021 8 7 9 8 8 40 8.00

2020 13 12 17 22 22 22 12 8 12 9 8 11 168 14.00

2019 13 13 13 16 15 70 5.83

2018 12 12 11 14 13 12 14 13 12 14 13 14 154 12.83

2017 10 12 13 12 14 13 11 15 12 15 14 11 152 12.67

2016 10 13 23 11.50

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday

10 AM-7 PM 7 AM - 7 PM 10 AM-7 PM 7 AM - 7 PM 10 AM-7 PM 7 AM - 4 PM CLOSED

CLEVELAND/CARBO CONVENIENCE SITE TONNAGE

CLEVELAND/CARBO CONVENIENCE SITE LOADS

*Site moved from Carbo to Cleveland July 2020

ON SITE CONTAINERS SPACE AVAILABLE FOR CONTAINERS SITE SCHEDULE

1 Compactor Trash Space for 2 50 YD Rolloffs

1 50 YD Rolloff

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

CLEVELAND/CARBO SITE TONNAGE

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

0

5

10

15

20

25

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

CLEVELAND/CARBO SITE LOADS

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016



JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL YEAR AVG MONTH

2021 151.45 122.14 157.97 98.69 82.6 612.85 122.57

2020 100.27 79.9 127.85 177.2 168.09 166.25 165.72 147.98 144.95 113.33 99.49 84.44 1575.47 131.29

2019 84.11 92.06 111.59 113.72 123.94 101.46 119.2 91.53 90.01 94.99 78.8 99.93 1201.34 100.11

2018 78.93 87.67 113.43 107.5 123.46 105.72 102.43 117.01 85.27 109.91 91.27 81.91 1204.51 100.38

2017 81.27 91.92 91.76 95.63 76.42 128.73 93.96 124.9 82.51 108.39 91.14 86.84 1153.47 96.12

2016 81.31 105.4 154.69 146.21 153.27 152.71 130 165.81 133.65 146.06 93.63 96 1558.74 129.90

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL YEAR AVG MONTH

2021 24 25 32 34 30 145 29.00

2020 27 23 26 41 33 33 36 34 33 29 30 30 375 31.25

2019 26 25 28 29 29 137 11.42

2018 18 19 21 23 37 28 29 28 23 24 25 25 300 25.00

2017 17 22 22 21 14 24 19 22 16 20 19 19 235 19.58

2016 33 20 53 26.50

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday

7 AM - 6 PM 7 AM - 6 PM 7 AM - 6 PM 7 AM - 6 PM 7 AM - 6 PM 7 AM - 6 PM CLOSED

DRILL CONVENIENCE SITE TONNAGE

DRILL CONVENIENCE SITE LOADS

ON SITE CONTAINERS SPACE AVAILABLE FOR CONTAINERS SITE SCHEDULE

3 50 YD Rolloffs

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

DRILL SITE TONNAGE

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

DRILL SITE LOADS HAUL

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016



JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL YEAR AVG MONTH

2021 86.86 71.76 124.77 90.44 96.98 470.81 94.16

2020 73.47 57.73 94.08 116.05 102.34 115.49 116.07 109.99 91.22 96.59 87.83 75.29 1136.15 94.68

2019 67.13 72.58 64.43 108.04 87.29 80.24 98.8 91.22 76.91 87.42 59.98 87.52 981.56 81.80

2018 81.16 67.13 69.93 91.1 94.05 92.8 97.73 96.74 83.42 94.29 77.75 75.82 1021.92 85.16

2017 76.46 57.96 88.84 79.78 109.16 81 81.85 93.42 86.51 74.28 88.03 75.26 992.55 82.71

2016 61.73 75.36 85.44 83.52 69.12 94.21 65.4 86.69 69.61 73 64.65 87.61 916.34 76.36

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL YEAR AVG MONTH

2021 15 14 21 16 17 83 16.60

2020 16 14 19 19 16 18 20 17 16 18 18 18 209 17.42

2019 16 15 14 16 16 77 6.42

2018 10 10 11 14 17 15 18 18 15 19 16 16 179 14.92

2017 10 7 12 12 15 10 11 14 10 12 13 10 136 11.33

2016 9 10 19 9.50

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday

10 AM-7 PM 7 AM - 7 PM 10 AM-7 PM 7 AM - 7 PM 10 AM-7 PM 7 AM - 4 PM CLOSED

SWORDSCREEK CONVENIENCE SITE TONNAGE

SWORDSCREEK CONVENIENCE SITE LOADS

ON SITE CONTAINERS SPACE AVAILABLE FOR CONTAINERS SITE SCHEDULE

2 Compactor Trash

1 50 YD Rolloff

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

SWORDSCREEK SITE TONNAGE

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

0

5

10

15

20

25

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

SWORDSCREEK SITE LOADS HAUL

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016



JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL YEAR AVG MONTH

2021 80.25 76 87.24 100.03 77.92 421.44 84.29

2020 93.39 51.04 92.85 106.55 115.92 115.71 105.59 93.92 110.74 96.85 80.71 79.92 1143.19 95.27

2019 89.43 73.7 97.42 97.37 93.71 95.41 97.79 88.75 78.62 93.61 83.55 93.23 1082.59 90.22

2018 61.36 87.64 73.1 92.03 95.28 100.19 94.56 94.06 91.31 85.16 84.8 77.53 1037.02 86.42

2017 79.91 74.43 71.01 72.09 114.64 72.99 87.07 87.07 89.09 61.82 75.62 77.04 962.78 80.23

2016 62.41 63.05 71 68.16 83.34 76.3 76.71 87.87 74.43 79.44 59.44 84.07 886.22 73.85

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL YEAR AVG MONTH

2021 15 15 19 20 17 86 17.20

2020 21 12 19 16 17 19 19 16 19 18 17 17 210 17.50

2019 16 14 20 19 18 87 7.25

2018 9 14 12 18 16 19 16 20 17 16 18 17 192 16.00

2017 9 11 12 11 15 9 14 13 13 10 11 14 142 11.83

2016 8 11 19 9.50

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday

6 AM - 1 PM 12 PM - 7 PM 6 AM - 1 PM 12 PM - 7 PM 6 AM - 1 PM 8 AM - 6 PM CLOSED

BELFAST CONVENIENCE SITE TONNAGE

BELFAST CONVENIENCE SITE LOADS

ON SITE CONTAINERS SPACE AVAILABLE FOR CONTAINERS SITE SCHEDULE

2 Compactor Trash 1 50 YD Rolloff

1 50 YD Rolloff

1 Cardboard 40 YD Rolloff

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

BELFAST SITE TONNAGE

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

0

5

10

15

20

25

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

BELFAST SITE LOADS HAUL

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016



JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL YEAR AVG MONTH

2021 37.19 45.37 55.48 47.56 46.25 231.85 46.37

2020 48.27 28.95 54.2 81.83 59.57 62.43 76.25 56.65 66.57 51.91 43.13 50.51 680.27 56.69

2019 60.22 43.91 42.65 48.12 59.76 49.07 53.49 46.34 49.89 58.8 35.03 44.84 592.12 49.34

2018 43.75 20.89 54.17 44.65 49.31 45.87 49.09 61.46 34.24 64.79 34.63 38.12 540.97 45.08

2017 23.37 39.19 54.67 44.4 48.8 46.53 47.66 54.46 35.7 35.9 44.49 40.44 515.61 42.97

2016 29.52 42.32 50.64 43.39 39.38 43.49 41.46 41.47 40.69 45.26 26.13 52.03 495.78 41.32

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL YEAR AVG MONTH

2021 5 7 9 8 8 37 7.40

2020 7 6 9 11 8 8 10 8 10 8 7 8 100 8.33

2019 11 9 7 8 10 45 3.75

2018 6 4 9 8 9 7 7 9 6 12 6 8 91 7.58

2017 2 4 7 5 7 6 8 8 7 5 6 5 70 5.83

2016 4 6 10 5.00

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday

12 PM - 7 PM 6 AM - 1 PM 12 PM - 7 PM 6 AM - 1 PM 12 PM - 7 PM 8 AM - 6 PM CLOSED

BLACKFORD CONVENIENCE SITE TONNAGE

BLACKFORD CONVENIENCE SITE LOADS

ON SITE CONTAINERS SPACE AVAILABLE FOR CONTAINERS SITE SCHEDULE

2 Compactor Trash Space for 1 50 YD Rolloff

1 50 YD Rolloff

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

BLACKFORD SITE TONNAGE

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

BLACKFORD SITE LOADS HAUL

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016



JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL YEAR AVG MONTH

2021 77.37 73.8 81.33 65.53 76.32 374.35 74.87

2020 53.01 50.78 51.06 88.91 91.71 82.23 98.81 97.31 84.18 67.59 73.33 76.31 915.23 76.27

2019 71.46 55.21 63.18 80.36 57.63 58.03 79.02 61.01 69.8 69.32 61.07 67.29 793.38 66.12

2018 52.78 48.4 52.62 57.43 75.2 57.09 67.51 59.36 57.92 56.76 63.9 58.67 707.64 58.97

2017 49.12 62.91 63.55 50.06 67.21 56.43 70 58.83 48.9 66.92 48.53 54.76 697.22 58.10

2016 49.13 52.45 64.54 57.55 65.36 67.71 57.55 71.26 57.13 54.93 58.27 57.95 713.83 59.49

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL YEAR AVG MONTH

2021 16 11 20 15 15 77 15.40

2020 13 12 12 17 14 14 17 17 14 13 12 15 170 14.17

2019 15 12 13 15 14 69 5.75

2018 9 6 11 12 12 12 14 14 13 14 15 13 145 12.08

2017 9 14 15 15 15 10 12 13 9 14 8 11 145 12.08

2016 9 12 21 10.50

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday

6 AM - 1 PM 12 PM - 7 PM 6 AM - 1 PM 12 PM - 7 PM 6 AM - 1 PM 8 AM - 6 PM CLOSED

RADIO STATION CONVENIENCE SITE TONNAGE

RADIO STATION CONVENIENCE SITE LOADS

ON SITE CONTAINERS SPACE AVAILABLE FOR CONTAINERS SITE SCHEDULE

2 Compactor Trash

1 50 YD Rolloff

1 40 YD Cardboard Recycling

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

RADIO STATION SITE TONNAGE

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

0

5

10

15

20

25

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

RADIO STATION SITE LOADS HAUL

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016



JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL YEAR AVG MONTH

2021 36.94 22.57 39.57 34.56 35.47 169.11 33.82

2020 32.97 29.05 34.18 35.26 37.27 34.74 35.2 45.94 33.89 24.06 25.62 22.33 390.51 32.54

2019 27.9 23.04 24.39 38.26 34.21 28.99 30.02 35.49 27.76 38.28 23.03 33.11 364.48 30.37

2018 22.64 13.61 28.2 35.31 37.37 33.14 34.18 31.02 28.32 31.01 34.7 30.5 360 30.00

2017 23.4 19.58 29.8 29.17 36.01 28.9 32.57 27.6 34.44 29.33 31.27 17.33 339.4 28.28

2016 20.02 23.88 25.79 28.85 28.25 28.19 15.17 27.6 23.29 27.59 20.37 30.25 299.25 24.94

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL YEAR AVG MONTH

2021 14 12 14 15 16 71 14.20

2020 11 12 14 13 13 14 15 13 13 14 14 13 159 13.25

2019 14 11 11 14 14 64 5.33

2018 9 5 9 9 14 13 14 13 10 15 15 13 139 11.58

2017 9 8 10 10 12 10 10 8 9 9 12 6 113 9.42

2016 10 10 20 10.00

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday

7 AM - 6 PM 7 AM - 6 PM 7 AM - 6 PM 7 AM - 6 PM 7 AM - 6 PM 7 AM - 6 PM 7 AM - 6 PM

2 40 YD CONTAINERS

FINNEY CONVENIENCE SITE TONNAGE

FINNEY CONVENIENCE SITE LOADS

ON SITE CONTAINERS SPACE AVAILABLE FOR CONTAINERS SITE SCHEDULE

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

FINNEY SITE TONNAGE

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

FINNEY SITE LOADS HAUL

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016


	FY22 Russell County Budget Resolution.pdf
	FOREWORD
	THE COUNTY OPERATING BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 (JULY 1, 2021, THROUGH JUNE 30, 2022) PRESENTED IN THIS DOCUMENT WAS ADOPTED AND APPROPRIATED BY RESOLUTION OF THE RUSSELL COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON JUNE 7, 2021. THE COUNTY OPERATING BUDGET I...
	FY 2022 Proposed Budget (version 1).pdf
	Revenues
	Expenditures


	Authorization - Minutes BOS.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):

	Authorization - Expenditures.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):

	Presentations - Attorney.pdf
	Meeting: 6/7/21         6:00 PM
	Staff Recommendation:
	Suggested Motion:

	Reports1.pdf
	Meeting: 6/7/21             6:00 PM
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):
	ATTACHMENTS:


